Big Sandy Rural Electric

Cooperative Corporation , Branch Office:
Box 8, Glyn View Plaza
504 11th Street
Paintsville, Kentucky 41240-1422 Prestonsburg, KY 41653
(606) 789-4095  Fax (606) 789-5454 (606) 886-2987
May §, 2005

Ms Beth O’Donnell

Executive Director

Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 Sower Boulevard

P O Box 615 ST, eIOF
Frankfort KY 40602 COMMISSION

RE: Case No. 2005-00125
Dear Ms O’Donnell:
Please find enclosed the original and eight (8) copies of the responses to the
Commission’s Order “First Data Request of Commission Staff to Big Sandy Rural
Electric Cooperative Corporation” dated April 18, 2005.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.
Sincerely,
vy s P .
e //;j;/ ﬁ y /
@g“z Z/ , %é«/ 5
I Bobby D. Sexton
President/General Manager

Copy to: Attorney General
Utility & Rate Intervention Division
1024 Capital Center Drive
Frankfort KY 40601
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY BEFORE THE
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE NO. 2005-00125

RESPONSE TO
FIRST DATA REQUEST

BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC

COOPERATIVE CORPORATION
PAINTSVILLE KY
May 5, 2005
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Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18,2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Witness: David Estepp

Witness: Bobby Sexton

Item 1. Comparative detailed income statement, cash flows and balance sheet.

Shown as Exhibit V of Application.
Sheets 1 thru 3.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Item 2. Rate of return and rate base

Shown as Exhibit K and L of Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Item 3. TIER and DSC
Shown as Exhibit K and L of Application.

These are included in Item 2 above of this response.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: David Estepp

Item 4. Borrower's Statistical Profile

Shown as Exhibit 17 of Application.

Neither Big Sandy Rural Electric's management, Board of Directors nor RUS
has taken any actions as a result of the Borrower Statistical Profile.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: David Estepp

Item 5. CFC Key Ratio Trend Analysis

Shown as Exhibit 18 of Application.

Neither Big Sandy Rural Electric's management, Board of Directors nor RUS
has taken any actions as a result of the Borrower Statistical Profile.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: David Estepp

Ttem 6. KAEC Statistical Comparison

Shown as Exhibit 18 of Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Item 7. Capital structure

The capital structure is shown as Exhibit 20 of the Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Ttem 8. Outstanding issues of long-term debt and short term debt
Item 8 a.

Shown as Exhibit 5 of this Application.
Item 8 b.

There were no short term borrowings druing the test year.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18,2005

Witness: Alan Zumstein
Witness: David Estepp

Item 9. Trial balance for 12 months

Shown as Exhibit Y of this Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Item 10. Comparison of balance sheet account balances with prior year's balance

Shown as Exhibit W of this Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Ttem 11. Comparison of income statement account balancs with prior years

Shown as Exhibit X of this Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005

Witness: David Estepp

Item No. 12. Property held for future use

Big Sandy Rural Electric has no plant held for future use.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005

Witness: David Estepp

Item 13. Non utility property

Big Sandy Rural Electric does not have any non-utility property.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Ttem 14. Juristictional plant allocations

Big Sandy Rural Electric has no juristictional plant or expense allocations that
are required.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: David Estepp

Item 15. By Laws

Shown as Exhibit U of this Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: David Estepp

Item 16. Equity mangeent plan

This information is included as Exhibit 21 of the Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005

Witness: Alan Zumstein
Witness: David Estepp

Item 17. Professional services

Shown as Exhibit 8 of this Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: David Estepp

[tem 18. Compensation of Directors

Shown as Exhibit Z and Exhibit 9 of this Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: David Estepp

Item 19. Annual meeting information

Shown as Exhibit P in this Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Item 20. Customer billing and increases, by rate class

a. Shown as Exhibit G of this Application.
b. Shown as Exhibit G of this Application.
c. Shown as Exhibit G of this Application
d. Shown as Exhibit G of this Application

e. Shown as Exhibit 15 of this Application






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Item 21. Customer billing determinants

Item 20 a. through f.

Shown as Exhibit G and Exhibit J to this Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Item 22. Capitalization rates

Shown as Exhibit 22 of this Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Item 23. Salaries and wages

Item 23 a. and b.
a. Shown as Exhibit 1, page 7 of 7 of this Application.

b. Shown as Exhibit 1, page1 of 7 of this Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005

Witness: David Estepp

Item 24. Regular and overtime hours, and percentages of increase

Item 24 a to d.

Shown as Exhibit 1 of this Application.
Pages 2 thru 6.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Item 25. Payroll tax information
Item 25 a. to d.

Shown as Exhibit 2 of this Application.



Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Witness: David Estepp

Item 25. Operating taxes

Item 25 a.and b.

Shown as Exhibit 4 of this Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Item 26. Property and franchise taxes

Shown as Exhibit 4. of this Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Ttem 27 Electric plant in service

Shown as Exhibit 3 of this Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005

Witness: Alan Zumstein
Witness: David Estepp

Item 28. Employee benefits

Shown as Exhibit 22 of this Application.
Page 3 of 3






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Bobby Sexton

Item 29. Salary of Executive Officers

The only employee considered as an Executive Officer would be the
position of President and General Manager. The present President and
General Manager was selected to be effectevie for October 20, 2003.
The President and General Manager reports directly to the Board of
Directors.

Annual salary of present $95,000

Annual salary of previous $124,209






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Item 30. Advertising

Shown as Exhibit 10 of this Application.
Page 3 of 6






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Item 31. Miscellaneous general expenses

Shown as Exhibit 11 of this Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein
Witness: David Estepp

Item 32. Other income deduction Account 426

Shown as Exhibit 7 of this Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: David Estepp

Item 33. Board of Directors

Shown as Exhibit Z of this Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005

Witness: Alan Zumstein
Witness: David Estepp

Item 34. Compensation of Board of Directors

Shown as Exhibit 10 of this Application.
There are no spouse expenses included.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein
Witness: David Estepp

Item 35. Professional services expenses

Shown as Exhibit 8 of this Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Item 36. Rate case costs

Item 36 a. to c.

a. All costs are recorded in Account 928.00, with copies of invoices
attached.

b. Shown as Exhibit 11 of this Application.

c. All cost are included as Item 36 a. of this response, with monthly

updates being submitted at the time the monthly reports are
prepared.



Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Rate Case Expenses
as of April 30, 2005

Date Vendor

01/31-05 regular labor and benefits
04/30-05 regular labor

Total costs to date

Check
Number Amount  Description

439.41
618.00 Benefits have not been allocated as
of the filing of this response.

1,057.41

The above includes all costs associated with this Application. The regular labor
and benefits that are recorded in this account have not been included in the rate
case expenses estimated in Exhibit 11 of the Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein
Witness: David Estepp

Item 37. Advance of loan funds

On April 14, 2005 Big Sandy advanced $1,500,000 of loan funds from RUS.
This advance was to reimburse general funds and to repay a short term

line of credit advance from National Bank for Cooperatives (CoBank). Big
Sandy had advanced $400,000 from CoBank on January 19, 2005.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Item 38 . Depreciation expense

Shown as Exhibit 3 of this Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Item 39. Depreciation rates
Item 39 a. and b.

a. The depreciation rates are thsame as those used in the last rate
case Big Sandy Rural Electric filed with this Commission in PSC
Case No.95-383.

b. Big Sandy reviewed its depreciation rates and where it falls on the
depreciation guideline curve in accordance with RUS Bulletin
183-1. Since Big Sandy's accumulated depreciation and ratio to
plant in service 10 years ago, Big Sandy elected not to file a
depreciation study with this Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Item 40. Depreciation guideline curve information

Shown as Exhibit 3 of this Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005

Witness: Alan Zumstein
Witness: David Estepp

Item 41. Charitable and political contributions
All charitable and political contributions are recorded in Account 426. An
analysis of that account is shown as Item 30 of this Request.

All amounts included in this Account are for charitable purposes, there are no
political contributions either in cash or services.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005

Witness: Alan Zumstein
Witness: David Estepp

Item 42. Lobbying activities

Big Sandy Rural Electric does not engage in lobbying activities, therefore, there are
no expenses to report.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein
Witness: David Estepp

Item 43. Pension plan expenses

Big Sandy has two (2) pesnion plans, one for the union employees and another
for the non-union employees. Big Sandy treats and accounts for the pension
plans using the same basis for rate-making purposes and financial reporting.

Retirement benefits for substantially all employees are provided by Big Sandy.
Big Sandy has two pension plans, which have been qualified as tax exempt by
the Internal Revenue Service. Retirement cost for union employees was
$53,907 for 2004 and $41,415 for 2003 and for non- union employees was
$96,555 for 2004 and $87,307 for 2003. It is the policy of Big Sandy to fund
pension costs accrued. A portion of pension cost is allocated to construction
overheads.

All eligible non-union employees of Big Sandy participate in the NRECA
Retirement and Security Program, a defined benefit pension plan qualified
under Section 401 and tax- exempt under Section 501(a) of the Internal
Revenue Code. Big Sandy makes annual contributions to the Program equal
to the amounts accrued for pension expense. In this multiple employer plan,
which is available to all member cooperatives of NRECA, the accumulated
benefits and plan assets are not determined or allocated separately by
individual employer.

Union employees are covered by the Big Sandy RECC Pension Plan and
Trust #2 pursuant to Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. Big Sandy
contributes 5% of annual wages and employees may contribute up to 10% of
annual wages. Contributions by Big Sandy vest based on years of service.
Employee contributions vest immediately.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Item 44. SFAS No. 106

Item 44 a. to c.
a. SFAS 106 was adopted as of January 1, 1994.

b. The accounting entry to recognize SFAS 106 as is shown as
Exhibit 6 of this Application.

c. Shown as Exhibit 6.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Item 45. SFAS No. 112

SFAS 112 does not apply to Big Sandy Rural Electric.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein
Witness: David Estepp

Item 46. Subsequent events that may effect rate request

As of the date of this response, there are no known events that have occurred
after the test year end that would have a material effect on net operating
income, rate base, and cost of capital.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005

Witness: David Estepp

Item 47. Current labor contracts

A copy of the union contract is included as Exhibit 23 of this Application.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005

Witness: David Estepp

Item 48. Investment in subsidiary and joint ventures

Big Sandy does not have any subsidiaries or joint ventures to report.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005

Witness: David Estepp

Item 49. Dividends or income received from subsidiary

Big Sandy does not have any subsidiaries or joint ventures to report.






Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2005-00125

Info Request dated April 18, 2005
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Item 50. Purchase power costs

Shown as Exhibit 14 of this Application.



COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY RECEIVED
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION T T
MAY 1 12005

In the matter of: PUBLIC SERVICE
ROMKISBION

ADJUSTMENT OF RATES OF

BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC CASE NO. 2005-00125

COOPERATIVE CORPORATION

APPLICATION

Comes Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation (hereafter referred to as "Big Sandy
Rural Electric” for an Application to change its retail electric power tariffs, states as follows:

1.

Big Sandy Rural Electric is filing this Application for the purpose of requesting permission
from the Commission to increase its basic rates effective May 31, 2005, in such amounts as
are set forth herein for all electricity sold. The rates and revenue applied for are

considered necessary as minimum amounts by Big Sandy Rural Electric's management and
Board of Directors for Big Sandy Rural Electric to maintain its financial integrity and sound
operations.

The full name of Big Sandy Rural Electric is "Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Corporation", and its address is 504 Eleventh Street, Paintsville, Kentucky 41240, (807
KAR 5:001, Section 8(1)).

The Articles of Incorporation and all amendments thereto for Big Sandy Rural Electric
were filed with the Commission in PSC Case No. 95-383, Adjustment of Rates of Big Sandy
Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation (807 KAR 5:001, Section 8(3)).

This Application is supported by a 12 month historical test period ending December 31
2004, and includes adjustments for known and measurable changes (807 KAR 5:001,
Section 10(1)).

Big Sandy Rural Electric's annual reports, including the annual report for the most recent
calendar year, are on file with the Commission in accordance with 807 KAR 5:006, Section
3(1). (807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(1)(a)2.)

Big Sandy Rural Electric is not a limited partnership. (807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(1)(a)4.)
Big Sandy Rural Electric has filed with this Application a Certificate of Good Standing dated

within 60 days of the date of this Application. This is filed as Big Sandy Rural Electric's
Exhibit A. (807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(1)(a)6.)



10.

11.

12.

Big Sandy Rural Electric does not conduct business under an assumed name and thus no
Certificate of Assumed Name is needed for this Application. (807 KAR 5:001, Section

10(1)(2)6.)

Big Sandy Rural Electric has attached the proposed tariff, proposed changes to cable
television charges, and proposed changes to nonrecurring charges as Exhibit B. (807
KAR 5:001, Section 10(1)(a)7.)

Big Sandy Rural Electric has attached the present and proposed tariffs in comparative form
shown as Exhibit C. (807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(1)(a)8.)

Big Sandy Rural Electric states that its members have been given notice of the filing of this
Application in compliance with 807 KAR 5:001, Section 3-10(3)-(4). A copy is attached
as Exhibit D. (807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(1)(a)9.)

Big Sandy Rural Electric states that it provided written notice of its intent to file this rate case
(Exhibit E) at least four (4) weeks prior to filing this Application, and that the Notice of
Intent stated that the Application would be supported by a historical test period, which is
December 31, 2004. (807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(2). Big Sandy Rural Electric's reasons for
filing this Application to increase its rates and charges pursuant to the requirements of 807
KAR 5:001, Section 10(1)(s)1, are as follows:

a. Big Sandy Rural Electric's last general rate increase was a Settlement Agreement
with this Commission on April 17, 1996, in Case No. 95-383. Since that time Big
Sandy Rural Electric has continued to incur, in addition to specific increases and
decreases in the cost of power which has been passed on to its customers, other
customary increases in the costs of materials, equipment, taxes, labor, debt service
and other fixed and occasional costs. In addition, Big Sandy Rural Electric has
needed to borrow moneys to finance its construction projects.

b. Big Sandy Rural Electric finds that its financial operations have deteriorated
substantially over the past few years. Net margins, excluding East Kentucky
Power Cooperative's capital credit allocation and extraordinary items, have
decreased from $1,115,475 in 2001 to a loss of ($347,303) for the test year of
December 31, 2004.

c. For the test year ended December 31, 2004, Big Sandy Rural Electric attained a
Times Interest Earned Ration (TIER) of 0.34. For the calendar year of 2001, the
TIER was 2.46. Under terms of its joint mortgage agreement, Big Sandy Rural
Electric is required to maintain an operating TIER ratio of 1.25, based on an
average of two of the three most current years. Unless Big Sandy Rural Electric is
granted the relief it seeks, it stands to be in jeopardy on this requirement. Further,
it is necessary that it maintains in excess of this bare minimum in order to continue
its financial integrity.



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

d. Big Sandy Rural Electric's Board of Directors, at a regular meeting held on March
15, 2005, reviewed the Cooperative's current financial situation and the results of its
operations for the three months ended and twelve months ended December 31,
2004. After a thorough discussion of the situation, the Board voted unanimously to
request that the Commission approve increases in retail rates in such amounts as
would provide approximately $840,000 in additional annual revenues. A resolution
adopted by the Board of Directors at the meeting is included herein as Exhibit F.
This Application is for an increase of $831,079.

Big Sandy Rural Electric has included a complete description and quantified explanation for
all proposed adjustments with proper support for any changes in price, no changes are
proposed for activity levels, for its members with the Revenue Analysis shown as Exhibit
G. (807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(a).)

Big Sandy Rural Electric has included prepared testimony of each witness the utility
proposes to use to support its Application. These testimonies are attached as Exhibits H-1,
H-2, and H-3. (807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(b).)

Big Sandy Rural Electric has included a statement showing the effect the new rates will
have upon the revenues of Big Sandy Rural Electric including, the total amount of
revenues resulting from the increase and the percentage of the increase as shown in
Exhibit G. (807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(d).)

Big Sandy Rural Electric has included a schedule showing the effect upon the average bill
for each customer classification to which the proposed increase will apply as Exhibit 1. (807
KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(e).)

Big Sandy Rural Electric has included an analysis of customer's bills in such detail that
revenues from present and proposed rates can be readily determined for each rate class
as the Billing Summary and is attached as Exhibit J. (807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(g).)

Big Sandy Rural Electric has attached a schedule displaying its determination of its revenue
requirements based on return on net investment rate base, return on capitalization, interest
coverage, debt service coverage or operating ratio, with supporting schedules as Exhibit

K. (807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(h).)

Big Sandy Rural Electric has attached a calculation of its rate base and capital used to
determine its revenue requirements as Exhibit L. (807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(i).)

Big Sandy Rural Electric has included a current chart of accounts as Exhibit M. (807 KAR
5:001, Section 10(6)(j).)

Big Sandy Rural Electric has included the independent auditor's annual report as Exhibit N.
(807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(k).)



22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

Big Sandy Rural Electric states that the Federal Rural Electric Regulatory Commission or
Federal Communication Commission has not conducted any audits, and therefore, no
reports are available. (807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(1).)

Big Sandy Rural Electric has not had a depreciation study performed either with this
application or at any time in the past. (807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(n).)

Big Sandy Rural Electric has included a list of all commercially available or in-house
developed computer software programs and models used in the development of this rate
application as Exhibit O. (807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(0).)

Big Sandy Rural Electric has made no stock or bond offerings. (807 KAR 5:001, Section
10(6)(p).)

Big Sandy Rural Electric has attached its annual report to members for 2004 and 2003 as
Exhibit P. (807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(q).)

Big Sandy Rural Electric has included its monthly managerial reports providing financial
results of operations for the twelve (12) months in the test period as Exhibit Q. (807 KAR
5:001, Section 10(6)(r).)

Big Sandy Rural Electric requests a waiver of the requirement for filing Securities and
Exchange Commission reports because Big Sandy Rural Electric is not regulated by the
SEC. (807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(s).)

Big Sandy Rural Electric has not had any amounts charged or allocated to it by an affiliate or
general or home office or paid any moneys to an affiliate or general or home office during
the test period or during the previous three (3) calendar years. (807 KAR 5:001, Section

10(6)(t).)

Big Sandy Rural Electric has included a cost of service study based on a methodology
generally accepted within the electric industry and based on current and reliable data for
the test period as Exhibit R. (807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(u).)

Big Sandy Rural Electric states that the requirements of 807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(f) and
(v) are not applicable to Big Sandy Rural Electric.

Big Sandy Rural Electric has filed a detailed income statement and balance sheet reflecting
the impact of all proposed adjustments for the historical test period as Exhibit S. (807 KAR
5:001, Section 10(7)(a).)

Big Sandy Rural Electric has filed in Case No. 97-216 its most recent capital construction
budget. This case is styled as "Application of Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative

for a Certificate of Convenience and Necessity and Approval of Associated Financing."
(807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(7)(b).)



34.

35.

36.

37.

Big Sandy Rural Electric states that the requirements of 807 KAR 10(7)(c) are not applicable
to Big Sandy Rural Electric.

Big Sandy Rural Electric has included the operating budget for each month of the period
encompassing the pro forma adjustments as Exhibit T. (807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(7)(d).)

See paragraph number 33 herein for compliance with the requirements of 807 KAR
5:001, Section 10(7)(e).

In addition to the financial Exhibits required by 807 KAR 5:001, Section 10, financial
information covering a twelve month historical test period ending December 31, 2004,
other information required to be filed is as follows:

Exhibit U By Laws

Exhibit V Detailed comparative income statement, statement of cash flows
and balance sheet.

Exhibit W Schedule Showing Monthly Comparison of Balance Sheet
Accounts from Test Year to Preceding Year

Exhibit X Schedule Showing Monthly Comparison of Income Statement
Accounts from Test Year to Preceding Year

Exhibit Y Trial balance at end of test year

Exhibit Z Name and Address of the Members of the Board of Directors,
and Policies and Compensation of Directors

Exhibit 1 Adjustment for salaries and wages
Exhibit 2 Adjustment for payroll taxes

Exhibit 3 Adjustment for depreciation

Exhibit 4 Adjustment for property taxes

Exhibit 5 Adjustment for long term interest
Exhibit 6 Adjustment for postretirement benefits
Exhibit 7 Adjustment for donations

Exhibit 8 Adjustment for professional fees



Exhibit 9 Adjustment for Director expenses

Exhibit 10 Adjustment for miscellaneous expenses
Exhibit 11 Adjustment for rate case expenses
Exhibit 12 Adjustment for CATV attachments
Exhibit 13 Adjustment for nonrecurring charges
Exhibit 14 Adjustment for purchase power
Exhibit 15 Adjustment for normalized revenue
Exhibit 16 Adjustment for additional revenues
Exhibit 17 RUS Borrower's Statistical Profile
Exhibit 18 CFC Key Ratio Trend Analysis

Exhibit 19 KAEC Statistical Comparison

Exhibit 20 Capital structure

Exhibit 21 Equity Management Plan

Exhibit 22 Capitalization policies and Schedule of employee benefits

Exhibit 23 Union contract



WHEREFORE, Big Sandy Rural Electric requests that the Public Service Commission approve
the increase as expeditiously as possible and issue an order authorizing Big Sandy Rural Electric
to make effective those rates.

Dated at Paintsville, Kentucky this _2/af day of April, 2005.

Respectfully submitted,

Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation

e Ty

BOBBW. SEXTON, President & General Manager

COUNSEL:
Albert A. Burchett
Attorney at Law
P.O. Box 346
Prestonsburg, Kentucky 41653

//%////VWQ/\%//?W{L |

Albert A. Burchett
Attorney for Big Sandy Rural Electric
Cooperative Corporation

I, Bobby D. Sexton, President & General Manager of Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Corporation, declare that the statements contained in the foregoing Application are true to the best

of my information and belief.

BOBBY@( SEXTON, President & General Manager
Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation

Subscribed and sworn to before me by Bobby Sexton, this 2/2f day of April, 2005.

/QMJ/ dlmm_

OTARY PUBLIC, State at Large

My Commission Expires: X -RE-Ob




WHEREFORE, Big Sandy Rural Electric requests that the Public Service Commission approve
the increase as expeditiously as possible and issue an order authorizing Big Sandy Rural Electric
to make effective those rates.

Dated at Paintsville, Kentucky this _o{/.e7 day of April, 2005.

Respectfully submitted,

Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation

A MT—

/" BOBBY WEXTON, President & General Manager

COUNSEL:
Albert A. Burchett
Attorney at Law
P.O. Box 346
Prestonsburg, Kentucky 41653

(W EZud A

Afbert A. Burchett
Attorney for Big Sandy Rural Electric
Cooperative Corporation

I, Bobby D. Sexton, President & General Manager of Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Corporation, declare that the statements contained in the foregoing Application are true to the best

of my information and belief.

7 BOBBY WSEXTON, President & General Manager
Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation

Subscribed and sworn to before me by Bobby Sexton, this L1t day of April, 2005.

e Jioni

NOTARY PUBLIC, State at Large

My Commission Expires: g - Q g-06
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Trey Grayson
Secretary of State

Certificate of Existence

I, Trey Grayson, Secretary of State of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, do
hereby certify that according to the records of the Office of the Secretary of State,

BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
CORPORATION

is a nonprofit corporation duly incorporated and existing under KRS Chapter
273, whose date of incorporation is September 5, 1940 and whose period of
duration is perpetual.

I further certify that all fees and penalties owed to the Secretary of state have
been paid; that articles of dissolution have not been filed; and that the most
recent annual report required by KRS 273.3671 has been delivered to the
Secretary of State. '

IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my
Official Seal at Frankfort, Kentucky, this 22nd day of March, 2005.

Taboy

Trey Grayson
Secretary of State

Commonwealth of Kentucky
BWeber/0004187 - Certificate ID: 12274
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FORM FOR FILING RATE SCHEDULES FOR ALL TERRITORIES SERVED
PSC NO. 2005-00125
ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 1
BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION CANCELLING PSC NO. 98-567

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 1

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE A-1 FARM & HOME RATE PER UNIT

APPLICABLE:
Entire territory served.

AVAILABILITY OF SERVICE:
Available to members of this Cooperative for Farm and Home use having a required
transformer capacity not to exceed 50 KVA, subject to all rules and regulations established
by the Cooperative.

TYPE OF SERVICE:
A. Single-Phase, 120/240 volts, or
B. Three-Phase, 240/480 volts, or
C. Three-Phase, 120/208 wye volts

RATES:
Customer charge per delivery point $7.00 per month
Energy charge 0.05666 per KWH
Off peak energy charge 0.03427 I

Applicable only to programs which are expressly approved by the Commission to be

offered under the Marketing Rate of East Kentucky Power Cooperative’s Wholesale Power
Rate Schedule A during the following off-peak hours. Energy furnished under this rate shall
be separately metered for each point of delivery.

Months Off-Peak Hours (EST)
October through April 12:00 noon to 5:00 PM
10:00 PM to 7:00 PM
May through September 10:00 PM to 10:00 AM
DATE OF ISSUE: MAY 10, 2005 DATE EFFECTIVE: JUNE 13, 2005
ISSUED BY: TITLE: PRESIDENT/GENERAL MANAGER

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case
No. 2005-00125, dated May 10, 2005.
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FORM FOR FILING RATE SCHEDULES FOR ALL TERRITORIES SERVED
PSC NO. 2005-00125
ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 2

BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC

COOPERATIVE CORPORATION CANCELLING PSC NO. 98-567

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 2

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE A-1 FARM & HOME RATE PER UNIT

MINIMUM CHARGES:
The minimum monthly charge under the above rate is $7.00. For members requiring more
than 15 KVA of transformer capacity, the minimum monthly charge shall be increased at
the rate of 75 cents for each additional KVA or fraction thereof required.

TERMS OF PAYMENT:
All of the above rates are net, the gross rates being ten percent (10%) higher. In the event
the current monthly bill is not paid within 15 days from the date of the bill, the gross rates

shall apply.
SPECIAL RULES:
A. The rated capacity of a single-phase motor shall not be in excess of ten horsepower
(10 hp).
B. Motors having a rated capacity in excess of ten horsepower (10 hp) must be
three phase.
C. Service under this schedule is limited to customers whose load requirements can be

met by transformers having a capacity not to exceed 50 KVA. Customers requiring more than
50 KVA shall be serviced under an appropriate schedule for larger power service.

BUDGET BILLING:
Members having an opportunity to sign agreements with the Cooperative for spreading
billing evenly over a twelve (12) month period. The billing is based on estimated
consumption made by a Cooperative representative. In May, the end of the twelve-month

DATE OF ISSUE: MAY 10, 2005 DATE EFFECTIVE: JUNE 13, 2005
ISSUED BY: TITLE: PRESIDENT/GENERAL MANAGER

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in
Case No. 2005-00125, May 10, 2005.
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FORM FOR FILING RATE SCHEDULES FOR ALL TERRITORIES SERVED
PSC NO. 2005-00125
ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 3

BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC

COOPERATIVE CORPORATION CANCELLING PSC NO. 98-567

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 3

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE A-1 FARM & HOME RATE PER UNIT

Period, the difference between payments and actual usage is adjusted by adding or crediting
The difference of the regular electric service bill.

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE:
All rates are applicable to the Fuel Adjustment Clause and may be increased or decreased
by an amount per KWH equal to the fuel adjustment amount per KWH as billed by the wholesale
power supplier plus an allowance for line losses. The allowance for line losses will not exceed 10%
and is based on a 12-month moving average of such losses. This Fuel Clause is subject to all other
applicable provisions as set out in 807 KAR 5:056.

DATE OF ISSUE: MAY 10, 2005 DATE EFFECTIVE: JUNE 13,2005
ISSUED BY: TITLE: PRESIDENT/GENERAL MANAGER

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case
No. 2005-00125, dated May 10, 2005.
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FORM FOR FILING RATE SCHEDULES FOR ALL TERRITORIES SERVED
PSC NO. 2005-00125
ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 4

BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC

COOPERATIVE CORPORATION CANCELLING PSC NO. 98-567

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 4

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE A-2 COMMERCIAL AND SMALL POWER RATE PER UNIT

APPLICABLE:
Entire territory served.

AVAILABILITY OF SERVICE:
Available to commercial loads having a required transformer
capacity not to exceed 25 KVA

TYPE OF SERVICE:
Single-phase and Three-phase at a standard voltage

RATES:
Customer charge per delivery point $15.00 per month I
Energy charge .04800 per KWH I
Demand charge 4.00 per KW

MINIMUM MONTHLY CHARGE:
The minimum monthly charge under the above rate shall be $10.00 where 15 KVA or less of
transformer capacity is required. For consumers requiring more than 15 KVA of
transformer capacity, the minimum monthly charge shall be increased at the rate of 75
cents for each additional KVA or fraction thereof required.

MINIMUM ANNUAL CHARGE FOR SEASONAL SERVICE:
Customers requiring service during, but not to exceed nine months per year may guarantee
a minimum annual payment of twelve (12) times the minimum monthly charge determined
in accordance with the foregoing section, in which case there shall be no minimum monthly

charge.
DATE OF ISSUE: MAY 10, 2005 DATE EFFECTIVE: JUNE 13,2005
ISSUED BY: TITLE: PRESIDENT/GENERAL MANAGER

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case
No. 2005-00125, dated May 10, 2005.
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FORM FOR FILING RATE SCHEDULES FOR ALL TERRITORIES SERVED
PSC NO. 2005-00125
ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 5

BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC

COOPERATIVE CORPORATION CANCELLING PSC NO. 98-567

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 5

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE A-2 COMMERCIAL AND SMALL POWER RATE PER UNIT

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE:
All rates are applicable to the Fuel Adjustment Clause and may be increased or decreased
by an amount per KWH equal to the fuel adjustment amount per KWH as billed by the Wholesale
power Suppplier for line losses will not exceed 10% and is based on a 12-month moving average of such
losses. This Fuel Clause is subject to all other applicable provisions as set out in 807 KAR 5:056.

TEMPORARY SERVICE:
Temporary service shall be supplied in accordance with the foregoing rate except that there shall be an
additional charge of one dollar and twenty-five cents ($1.25) for each kilowatt or fraction thereof of
connected load for each month or fraction thereof that service is connected. Bills will not be prorated
for a fractional part of a month. The customer shall in addition, pay the total cost of connecting and
disconnecting service less the value of materials returned to stock. The cooperative may require a
deposit, in advance, of two-twelfth (2/12) of the estimated annual bill.

TERMS OF PAYMENT:
All of the above rates are net, the gross rates being ten percent (10%) higher. In the event the current
monthly bill is not paid within 15 days from the date of the bill, the gross rates shall apply.

DATE OF ISSUE: MAY 10, 2005 DATE EFFECTIVE: JUNE 13, 2005
ISSUED BY: TITLE: PRESIDENT/GENERAL MANAGER

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case
No. 2005-00125, dated May 10, 2005.
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FORM FOR FILING RATE SCHEDULES FOR ALL TERRITORIES SERVED
PSC NO. 2005-00125
ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 6
BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION CANCELLING PSC NO. 98-567

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 6

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE A-2 COMMERCIAL AND SMALL POWER RATE PER UNIT

SPECIAL RULES:
A. The rated capacity of a single-phase motor shall not be in excess of ten
Horsepower (10 hp).

B. Motors having a rated capacity in excess of ten horsepower (10 hp)
Must be three-phase.

C. Service under this schedule is limited to customers whose load requirements
can be met by transformers having a capacity not to exceed 25 KVA.
Customers requiring more than 25 KVA shall be served under an appropriate
schedule for large power service.

DATE OF ISSUE: MAY 10, 2005 DATE EFFECTIVE: JUNE 13,2005
ISSUED BY: TITLE: PRESIDENT/GENERAL MANAGER

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case
No. 2005-00125, dated May 10, 2005.
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FORM FOR FILING RATE SCHEDULES FOR ALL TERRITORIES SERVED
PSC NO. 2005-00125
ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 7

BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC

COOPERATIVE CORPORATION CANCELLING PSC NO. 98-567

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 7

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE LP LARGE POWER SERVICE RATE PER UNIT

APPLICABLE:
Entire territory served.

AVAILABILITY OF SERVICE:
Available to customers located on or near Seller’s three-phase lines having a required transformer
capacity not to exceed 750 KVA, subject of the established rules and regulations of seller.

RATES:
Demand Charge $ 5.10 per KW of billling
Secondary Meter Energy Charge 03756 per KWH
Primary Meter Energy Charge 03687 per KWH
Customer Charge Per Delivery Point 50.00 per Month

DETERMINATION OF BILLING DEMAND:
The billing demand shall be the maximum kilowatt demand established by the customer for any period
of fifteen (15) consecutive minutes during the month for which the bill is rendered, as indicated or
recorded by demand meter and adjusted for power factor as follows:

POWER FACTOR ADJUSTMENT:
The customer agrees to maintain unity power factor as nearly as practicable. Should the demand
meter indicate that the average power factor is less than ninety percent (90%), the demand for billing
purposes shall be the demand as indicated or recorded by the demand meter multiplied by ninety
percent (90%) and divided by the percentage power factor.

DATE OF ISSUE: MAY 10, 2005 DATE EFFECTIVE: JUNE 13, 2005
ISSUED BY: TITLE: PRESIDENT/GENERAL MANAGER

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case
No. 2005-00125, dated May 10, 2005.
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FORM FOR FILING RATE SCHEDULES FOR ALL TERRITORIES SERVED
PSC NO. 2005-00125
ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 8
BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION CANCELLING PSC NO. 98-567
ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 8
CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE
SCHEDULE LP LARGE POWER SERSVICE RATE PER UNIT

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE:
All rates are applicable to the Fuel Adjustment Clause and may be increased or decreased by an
amount per KWH equal to the fuel adjustment amount per KWH as billed by the Wholesale Power
Supplier plus an allowance for line losses. The allowance for line losses will not exceed 10% and is
based on a 12-month moving average of such losses. This Fuel Clause is subject to all other applicable
provisions as set out in 807 KAR 5:056.

MINIMUM MONTLY CHARGE:
The minimum monthly charge shall be the highest one of the following charges as determined for the
customer in question.
1) The minimum monthly charge specified in the contract for service.
2) A charge of seventy-five cents (3.75) per KVA of installed transformer capacity.
3) A charge of Fifty Dollars ($50.00).

MINIMUM ANNUAL CHARGE FOR SEASONAL SERVICE:
Customers requiring service only during certain seasons not exceeding nine (9) months per year may
guarantee a minimum annual payment of twelve (12) times the minimum monthly charge determined
in accordance with the foregoing section in which case there shall be no minimum monthly charge.

TYPE OF SERVICE:
Three-phase, 60 hertz, at Seller’s standard voltage.

DATE OF ISSUE: MAY 10, 2005 DATE EFFECTIVE: JUNE 13, 2005
ISSUED BY: TITLE: PRESIDENT/GENERAL MANAGER

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case
No. 2005-00125, dated May 10, 2005.
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FORM FOR FILING RATE SCHEDULES FOR ALL TERRITORIES SERVED

PSC NO. 2005-00125

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 9
BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION CANCELLING PSC NO. 98-567

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 9

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE LP LARGE POWER SERVICE RATE PER UNIT
CONDITIONS OF SERVICE:

1. Motors having a rated capacity in excess of ten horsepower (10 hp) must be three-phase.

2. Both power and lighting shall be billed at the foregoing rate. If a separate meter is required
for the lighting circuit, it shall be a kilowatt-hour meter only (not a demand meter). The
registration of the two kilowatt-hour meters shall be added to obtain the total kilowatt hours
used and the registration of the one demand meter shall determine the kilowatt demand for
billing purposes.

3. All wiring, pole lines, and other electrical equipment beyond the metering point, shall be
considered the distribution system of the customer and shall be furnished and maintained by
the customer.

4. If service is furnished at primary distribution voltage, the primary meter energy charge shall
apply.

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

All of the above rates are net, the gross rates being ten percent (10%) higher, In the event the current
monthly bill is not paid within 15 days from the date of the bill, the gross rates shall apply.

DATE OF ISSUE: MAY 10, 2005 DATE EFFECTIVE: JUNE 13,2005

ISSUED BY:

TITLE: PRESIDENT/GENERAL MANAGER

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case
No. 2005-00125, dated May 10, 2005.
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FORM FOR FILING RATE SCHEDULES FOR ALL TERRITORIES SERVED
PSC NO. 2005-00125

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 10
BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION CANCELLING PSC NO. 98-567

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 10

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE LPR LARGE POWER SERVICE RATE PER UNIT

APPLICABLE:
In all territory served.

AVAILABILITY OF SERVICE:
Available to all commercial and industrial customers whose power requirements shall exceed 750 KVA
of transformer capacity.

CONDITIONS:
An “Agreement for Purchase of Power” shall be executed by the customer for service under this
schedule.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE:
The electric service furnished under this schedule will be 60 hertz, alternating current and at available
nominal voltage.

RATE:
Maximum Demand Charge: $ 5.10 per KW of billing demand
Secondary Meter Energy Charge: 03528 per KWH
Primary Meter Energy Charge: 03462 per KWH
Customer Charge Per Delivery Point: $75.00 per month

DETERMINATION OF BILLING DEMAND:
The billing demand shall be the maximum kilowatt demand established by the customer for
any period of fifteen (15) consecutive minutes during the month for which the bill is

DATE OF ISSUE: MAY 10, 2005 DATE EFFECTIVE: JUNE 13,2005
ISSUED BY: TITLE: PRESIDENT/GENERAL MANAGER

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case
No. 2005-00125, dated May 10, 2005.
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FORM FOR FILING RATE SCHEDULES FOR ALL TERRITORIES SERVED
PSC NO. 2005-00125
ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 11

BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC

COOPERATIVE CORPORATION CANCELLING PSC NO. 98-567

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 11

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE LPR LARGE POWER SERVICE RATE PER UNIT

rendered, as indicated or recorded by a demand meter and adjusted for power factor as provided
below.

POWER FACTOR ADJUSTMENT:
The customer agrees to maintain unity power factor as nearly as practicable. Should the demand
meter indicate that the average power factor is less than ninety percent (90%), the demand for billing
purposes shall be the demand as indicated or recorded by the demand meter multiplied by ninety
percent (90%), the demand for billing purposes shall be the demand as indicated or recorded by the
demand meter multiplied by ninety percent (90%) and divided by the percentage power factor.

MINIMUM CHARGES:
The minimum monthly charge shall be the highest one of the following charges:
(a) The minimum monthly charge as specified in the contract for service.
(b) A charge of seventy-five cents (5.75) per KVA per month of contract capacity.

FUEL COST ADJUSTMENT:
All rates are applicable to the Fuel Adjustment Clause and may be increased or decreased by an
amount per KWH equal to the fuel adjustment amount per KWH as billed by the Wholesale Power
Supplier plus an allowance for line losses.

DATE OF ISSUE: MAY 10,2005 DATE EFFECTIVE: JUNE 13,2005
ISSUED BY: TITLE: PRESIDENT/GENERAL MANAGER

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case
No. 2005-00125, dated May 10, 2005.
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FORM FOR FILING RATE SCHEDULES FOR ALL TERRITORIES SERVED
PSC NO. 2005-00125

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 12
BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION CANCELLING PSC NO. 98-567

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 12

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE LPR LARGE POWER SERVICE RATE PER UNIT

The allowance for line losses will not exceed 10% and is based on a 12-month moving average of such
losses. This Fuel Clause is subject to all other applicable provisions as set out in 807 KAR 5:056.

SPEACIAL PROVISIONS:

1. Delivery Point — If service is furnished at secondary voltage, the delivery point shall be the
metering point unless otherwise specified in the contract for service. All wiring, pole lines, and
other electric equipment on the load side of the delivery point shall be the point of attachment
of Seller’s primary line to customer’s transformer structure unless otherwise specified in the
contract for service. All wiring, pole lines, and other electrical equipment (except metering
equipment on the load side of the delivery point) shall be owned and maintained by the

customer.
2. Lighting — Both power and lighting shall be billed at the foregoing rate.
3. Primary Service — If service is furnished at 7620/13200 volts or above, the Primary Meter

Energy Charge shall apply.

TERMS OF PAYMENT:
All of the above rates are net, the gross rates being ten percent (10%) higher. In the event the current
monthly bill is not paid within 15 days from the date of the bill, the gross rates shall apply.

DATE OF ISSUE: MAY 10, 2005 DATE EFFECTIVE: JUNE 13,2005
ISSUED BY: TITLE: PRESIDENT/GENERAL MANAGER

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case
No. 2005-00125, dated May 10, 2005.
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FORM FOR FILING RATE SCHEDULES FOR ALL TERRITORIES SERVED
PSC NO. 2005-00125
ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 13

BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC

COOPERATIVE CORPORATION CANCELLING PSC NO. 98-567

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 13

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE YL-1 RATE PER UNIT

APPLICABLE:
Entire territory served.

AVAILABILITY OF SERVICE:
Available to all members of the Cooperative subject to its established rules and regulations.

TYPE OF SERVICE:
Single-Phase, 120 volts, mercury vapor type or equivalent lighting unit.

RATES:
Flat rate per light per month as follows:

175 Watt @ $ 6.23 per month
400 Watt @ 8.64 per month
500 Watt @ 9.75 per month
1,500 Watt @ 20.57 per month

;o o

TERMS OF PAYMENT:
All of the above rates are net, the gross rates being ten percent (10%) higher. In the event the current
monthly bill is not paid within 15 days from the date of the bill, the gross rates shall apply.

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE:

All rates are applicable to the Fuel Adjustment Clause and may be increased or decreased by an
amount per KWH equal to the fuel adjustment amount per KWH as billed by the Wholesale Power Supplier
plus an allowance for line losses. The allowance for line losses will not exceed 10%

DATE OF ISSUE: MAY 10, 2005 DATE EFFECTIVE: JUNE 13,2005
ISSUED BY: TITLE: PRESIDENT/GENERAL MANAGER

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case
No. 2005-00125, dated May 10, 2005.
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FORM FOR FILING RATE SCHEDULES FOR ALL TERRITORIES SERVED
PSC NO. 2005-00125
ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 14

BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC

COOPERATIVE CORPORATION CANCELLING PSC NO. 98-567

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 14

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE YL-1 RATE PER UNIT

and is based on a 12-month moving average of such losses. This Fuel Clause is subject to all other
applicable provisions as set out in 807 KAR 5:056.

SPECIAL RULES:
Those members having primary metering or receiving service at a voltage other than approximately
120 volts shall not be eligible for service under this rate schedule except for special agreement,

DATE OF ISSUE: MAY 10, 2005 DATE EFFECTIVE: JUNE 13,2005
ISSUED BY: TITLE: PRESIDENT/GENERAL MANAGER

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case
No. 2005-00125, dated May 10, 2005.
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FORM FOR FILING RATE SCHEDULES FOR ALL TERRITORIES SERVED
PSC NO. 2005-00125
ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 15

BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC

COOPERATIVE CORPORATION CANCELLING PSC NO. 98-567

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 15

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE IND1 RATE PER UNIT

APPLICABLE:
Applicable to contracts with contract demands of 1000 KW or greater with a monthly energy usage
equal to or greater than 425 hours per KW of Billing Demand. These contracts will be a “two party”
contract between the Cooperative and the ultimate consumer.

AVAILABILITY:
Available to all members.
MONTLY RATE:
Demand Charge: $ 539 per KW of Billing Demand
Secondary Meter Energy Charge 03071 per KWH
Primary Meter Energy Charge: 03014 per KWH
Customer Charge: 150.00

BILLING DEMAND:
The Kilowatt Demand shall be the greater of (A) or (B) listed below:

A. The Contract Demand.

B. The ultimate consumer’s highest demand during the current month or preceding eleven
months coincident with the load center’s peak demand. The load center’s peak demand is the
highest average rate at which energy is used during any fifteen minute interval in the below
listed hours for each month and adjusted for power factor as provided herein:

Months:
October through April 7:00 AM to 12:00 Noon
5:00 PM to 10:00 PM
May through September 10:00 AM to 10:00 PM
DATE OF ISSUE: MAY 10, 2005 DATE EFFECTIVE: JUNE 13,2005
ISSUED BY: TITLE: PRESIDENT/GENERAL MANAGER

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case
No. 2005-00125, dated May 10, 2005.



Exhibit B
Page 16 of 25

FORM FOR FILING RATE SCHEDULES FOR ALL TERRITORIES SERVED
PSC NO. 2005-00125
ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 16

BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC

COOPERATIVE CORPORATION CANCELLING PSC NO. 98-567

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 16

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE IND 1 RATE PER UNIT

MINIMUM MONTHLY CHARGE:
The Minimum monthly charge shall not be less than the sum of (A), (B) & (C) below:

A. The product of the billing demand multiplies by the demand charge, plus

B. The product of the billing demand multiplies by 425 hours and the energy charge per KWH,
plus

C. Consumer Charge

POWER FACTOR ADJUSTMENT:
The consumer agrees to maintain unity power factor as nearly as practicable. Should the demand
meter indicate that the average power factor is less than ninety percent (90%), the demand for billing
purposes shall be the demand as indicated or recorded by the demand meter multiplied by ninety
percent (90%) and dividing this product by the actual power factor at the time of the monthly
maximum demand.

DATE OF ISSUE: MAY 10, 2005 DATE EFFECTIVE: JUNE 13, 2005
ISSUED BY: TITLE: PRESIDENT/GENERAL MANAGER

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case
No. 2005-00125, dated May 10, 2005.
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FORM FOR FILING RATE SCHEDULES FOR ALL TERRITORIES SERVED
PSC NO. 2005-00125

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 17
BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION CANCELLING PSC NO. 98-567

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 17

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE IND1 RATE PER UNIT

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE:
All rates are applicable to the Fuel Adjustment Clause and may be increased or decreased by an
amount per KWH equal to the fuel adjustment amount per KWH as billed by the Wholesale Power
Supplier, plus an allowance for line losses. The allowance for line losses will not exceed 10% and is
based on a 12-month moving average of such losses. This fuel clause is subject to all other applicable
provisions as set out in §07 KAR 5:056.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

1. Delivery Point — If service is furnished at secondary voltage, the delivery point shall be the
metering point unless otherwise specified in the contract for service. All wiring, pole lines, and
other electric equipment on the load side of the delivery point shall be owned and maintained
by the customer. If service is furnished at Seller’s primary line voltage, the delivery point shall
be the point of attachment of Seller’s primary line to customer’s transformer structure unless
otherwise specified in the contract for service. All wiring, pole lines, and other electrical
equipment (except metering equipment on the load side of the delivery point) shall be owned
and maintained by the customer.

2. Lighting — Both power and lighting shall be billed at the foregoing rate.
DATE OF ISSUE: MAY 10, 2005 DATE EFFECTIVE: JUNE 13,2005
ISSUED BY: TITLE: PRESIDENT/GENERAL MANAGER

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case
No. 2005-00125, dated May 10, 2005.
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FORM FOR FILING RATE SCHEDULES FOR ALL TERRITORIES SERVED
PSC NO. 2005-00125
ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 18

BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC

COOPERATIVE CORPORATION CANCELLING PSC NO. 98-567

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 18

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE IND1 RATE PER UNIT

3. Primary Service — If service is furnished at 7620/13200 volts or above, the Primary Meter
Energy Charge shall apply.

TERMS OF PAYMENT:
All of the above rates are net, the gross rates being ten percent (10%) higher. In the event the current
monthly bill is not paid within 15 days from the date of the bill, the gross rates shall apply.

DATE OF ISSUE: MAY 10, 2005 DATE EFFECTIVE: JUNE 13,2005
ISSUED BY: TITLE: PRESIDENT/GENERAL MANAGER

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case
No. 2005-00125, dated May 10, 2005.
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FORM FOR FILING RATE SCHEDULES FOR ALL TERRITORIES SERVED
PSC NO. 2005-00125
ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 19

BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC

COOPERATIVE CORPORATION CANCELLING PSC NO. 98-567

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 19

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE IND2 RATE PER UNIT

APPLICABLE:
Applicable to contracts with contract demands of 5000 KW or greater with a monthly energy usage
equal to or greater than 425 hours per KW of Billing Demand. These contracts will be a “two party”
contract between the Cooperative and the ultimate consumer.

AVAILABILITY:
Available to all members.
MONTLY RATE:
Demand Charge: $ 5.39 per KW of Billing Demand
Secondary Meter Energy Charge 02571  per KWH
Primary Meter Energy Charge 02526  per KWH
Customer Charge 1,069.00

BILLING DEMAND:

The Kilowatt Demand shall be the greater of (A) or (B) listed below:

A. The Contract Demand.

B. The ultimate consumer’s highest demand during the current month or preceding eleven
months coincident with the load center’s peak demand. The load center’s peak demand is the
highest average rate at which energy is used during any fifteen minute interval in the below
listed hours for each month and adjusted for power factor as provided herein.

DATE OF ISSUE: MAY 10,2005 DATE EFFECTIVE: JUNE 13,2005
ISSUED BY: TITLE: PRESIDENT/GENERAL MANAGER

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case
No. 2005-00125, dated May 10, 2005.
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FORM FOR FILING RATE SCHEDULES FOR ALL TERRITORIES SERVED
PSC NO. 2005-00125
ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 20

BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC

COOPERATIVE CORPORATION CANCELLING PSC NO. 98-567

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 20

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE IND2 RATE PER UNIT
Months:
October through April 7:00 AM to 12:00 Noon
5:00 PM to 10:00 PM
May through September 16:00 AM to 10:00 PM

MINIMUM MONTHLY CHARGE:
The minimum monthly charge shall not be less than the sum of (A), (B) & (C) below:

A. The product of the billing demand multiplies by the demand charge, plus

B. The product of the billing demand multiplies by 425 hours and the energy charge per KWH,
plus

C. Consumer charge.

POWER FACTOR ADJUSTMENT:
The consumer agrees to maintain unity power factor as nearly as practicable. Should the demand
meter indicate that the average power factor is less than ninety percent (90%), the demand for billing
purposes shall be the demand as indicated or recorded by the demand meter multiplied by ninety
percent (90%) and dividing this product by the actual power fact or at the time of the monthly
maximum demand.

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE:
All rates are applicable to the Fuel Adjustment Clause and may be increased or decreased by an
amount per KWH equal to the fuel adjustment amount per KWH as billed by the wholesale power
supplier, plus an allowance for line losses. The allowance for line losses will not exceed 10% and is
based on a 12-month

DATE OF ISSUE: MAY 10, 2005 DATE EFFECTIVE: JUNE 13,2005
ISSUED BY: TITLE: PRESIDENT/GENERAL MANAGER

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case
No. 2005-00125, dated May 10, 2005.
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FORM FOR FILING RATE SCHEDULES FOR ALL TERRITORIES SERVED
PSC NO. 2005-00125

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 21
BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION CANCELLING PSC NO. 98-567

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 21

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE IND2 RATE PER UNIT

moving average of such losses. This fuel clause is subject to all other applicable provisions
as set out in 807 KAR 5:056.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

1. Delivery Point — If service is furnished at secondary voltage, the delivery point shall be the
metering point unless otherwise specified in the contract for service, All wiring, pole lines, and
other electric equipment on the load side of the delivery point shall be owned and maintained
by the customer. If service is furnished at Seller’s primary line voltage, the delivery point shall
be the point of attachment of Seller’s primary line to customer’s transformer structure unless
otherwise specified in the contract for service. All wiring, pole lines, and other electrical
equipment (except metering equipment on the load side of the delivery point) shall be owned
and maintained by the customer.

Lighting — Both power and lighting shall be billed at the foregoing rate.
3. Primary Service — If service is furnished at 7620/13200 volts or above, the Primary Meter

Energy Charge shall apply.

L

TERMS OF PAYMENT:
All of the above rates are net, the gross rates being ten percent (10%) higher. In the event the current
monthly bill is not paid within 15 days form the date of the bill, the gross rates shall apply

DATE OF ISSUE: MAY 10, 2005 DATE EFFECTIVE: JUNE 13,2005
ISSUED BY: TITLE: PRESIDENT/GENERAL MANAGER

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case
No. 2005-00125, dated May 10, 2005,
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FORM FOR FILING RATE SCHEDULES FOR ALL TERRITORIES SERVED

PSC NO. 2005-00125
ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 14

BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC CANCELLING PSC NO. 95-383
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 14

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

MEMBERSHIP FEE -  $25.00

The membership fee will be refunded, if all bills are paid, or applied against
Any unpaid bills of the consumer at the time service is disconnected, which
Will automatically terminate the membership.

SECOND SERVICE CONNECT FEE - $30.00 I

This fee will be charged for any service connections made in addition to the
Initial service connection.

TEMPORARY DISCONNECT/RECONNECT FEE - $30.00 I

-Seasonal (extended vacation)
-Repair to service entrance -- no charge
-Upgrade service entrance — no charge

METER READING FEE - $30.00 I

In the event that the consumer fails to read the meter as outlined or
Fails to notify the Cooperative office for two (2) successive months,
The Cooperative will read same meter and bill the consumer for this
Service.

METER TEST FEE - $30.00 I
A member may request that their meter be tested at a time other than
The Cooperative’s regular testing schedule by paying this fee in advance
In accordance with 807 KAR 5:006 Sec. 18.

RETURNED CHECK FEE -  $20.00 |

A service charge shall be charged for all checks returned by the bank due
To insufficient funds or a closed account.

DATE OF ISSUE: May 10, 2005 DATE EFFECTIVE: June 13, 2005
ISSUED BY: TITLE: President/General Manager

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case No.

2005-00125, dated
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FORM FOR FILING RATE SCHEDULES FOR ALL TERRITORIES SERVED

PSC NO. 2005-00125
ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 15

BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC CANCELLING PSC NO. 95-383
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION : ORIGINAL SHEET NO.
31. COLLECTION FEE - $30.00 1

32.

33.

34.

When a Cooperative representative calls at a members premises
For the purpose of collecting a delinquent bill, it will be assessed
When:

-The service is terminated.
-Member pays the delinquent bill.
-Member agrees to a payment schedule.

A maximum of one (1) collection fees will be assessed a member
Within a single thirty (30) day period.

RECONNECTION FEE - $40.00 DURING REGULAR OFFICE HOURS |
$55.00 oUTSIDE REGULAR OFFICE HOURS 1

Applicable to services which have been disconnected due to non-
payment. Due and payable at the time of reconnection.

LATE PAYMENT PENALTY - 10% OF NET AMOUNT

10% of net amount due will be assessed if member fails to pay the net
amount by the 15" of the month. A penalty may be assessed only once on
any bill for service rendered.

TAMPERING

If the meter or other property belonging to the Cooperative is tampered or
interfered with, the customer being supplied through such equipment shall
pay the amount which the Cooperative may estimate is due for service
rendered but not registered on the Cooperative’s meter and for such testing,
replacements, and repairs as are necessary, as well as for costs of
inspections, investigation, and protective installation.

DATE OF ISSUE: May 10, 2005 DATE EFFECTIVE: June 13, 2005

ISSUED BY:

TITLE: President/General Manager

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case No.

2005-00125

dated
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FORM FOR FILING RATE SCHEDULES FOR ALL TERRITORIES SERVED

PSC NO. 2005-00125
ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 16

BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC CANCELLING PSC NO. 95-383
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 16
35, TAMPERING (continued)

“Tampered and Interfeared with” refers to any activity that would prohibit
a meter or any other electrical equipment for accurately recording electric
consumption at any given metering point. Examples of this would include,
but not limited to, drilling holes and inserting objects into meter to “slow
down” the meter. Other examples are turning the meter upside down, by-
passing the meter and changing/destroying settings or components of a
meter.,

The process and factors used to estimate the amount due for services not
registering on a meter would include determination of the last accurate
reading on the consumer’s meter, review and analysis of consumer’s usage
history and any other pertinent information. These factors would be used to
apply a method of averaging to determine estimated usage.

The rates for such procedures are as follows:

Testing meter for accuracy: $30.00 I
Replacements: Actual Cost
Repairs: Actual Cost
Inspections: $30.00 I
Investigations: $30.00 1

Protective Installation

(installation of specialized

tamper-resistant security band

and meter base lock): $30.00 labor plus |
actual cost of equipment

DATE OF ISSUE: May 10, 2005 DATE EFFECTIVE: June 13, 2005

ISSUED BY:

TITLE: President/General Manager

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case No.

2005-125

dated
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FORM FOR FILING RATE SCHEDULES FOR ALL TERRITORIES SERVED
PSC NO. 2005-00125
ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 1

BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC CANCELLING PSC NO. 95-383
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 1

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE CATV TELEVISION ATTACHMENT TARIFF RATE PER UNIT

APPLICABILITY:

In all territory served by the company on poles owned and used by the
Company for their electric plant.

AVAILABILITY:

To all qualified CATV operators having the right to receive service.

RENTAL CHARGE:
The yearly rental charges shall be as follows:
Annual
Two-party pole attachment $5.41 I
Three-party pole attachment 4.40 |
Two-party anchor attachment 2.34 D
Three-party anchor attachment 1.55 D
Two-party pole ground attachment 0.30 D
Three party pole ground attachment 0.19 D

BILLING:

Rental charges shall be billed yearly in advance based on the number of pole
Attachments. The rental charges are net, the gross being ten percent (10%) higher.
In the event the current annual bill is not paid within thirty (30) days from the date
Of the bill, the gross rate shall apply.

DATE OF ISSUE: May 10, 2005 DATE EFFECTIVE: June 13, 2005
ISSUED BY: TITLE: President/General Manager

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case No.
2005-00125 dated
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Big Sandy Rural Electric Exhibit
Existing and Proposed Rates and Charges page
December 31, 2004 of
Witness: Alan Zumstein
A-1, Farm and Home
I Rates | Present | Proposed | Difference |
Customer charge $7.00 $7.00 $0.00
Energy charge $0.05253 $0.05666 $0.00413
A-2, Commercial and Small Power
l Rates | Present | Proposed | Difference |
Customer charge $10.00 $15.00 $5.00
Demand charge $4.00 $4.00 $0.00
Energy charge $0.04694 $0.04800 $0.00106
LP, Large Power Service
] Rates | Present | Proposed | Difference |
Customer charge $50.00 $50.00 $0.00
Demand charge $5.10 $5.10 $0.00
Energy charge $0.03756 $0.03756 $0.00000
LPR, Large Power Rate
| Rates | Present | Proposed | Difference |
Customer charge $75.00 $75.00 $0.00
Demand charge $5.10 $5.10 $0.00
Primary energy charge $0.03462 $0.03462 $0.00000
YL-1, Yard\Security Lights
] Rates | Present | Proposed | Difference
Flat rate per light per month
175 Watt $5.66 $6.23 $0.57
400 Watt $7.85 $8.64 $0.79
500 Watt $8.86 $9.75 $0.89
1,500 Watt $18.70 $20.57 $1.87

Exhibit C
Page 1 of 2
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Big Sandy Rural Electric

Existing and Proposed Rates and Charges

December 31, 2004

Witness: Alan Zumstein

Exhibit

page
of

CATYV Attachments

] Annual Rates | Present | Proposed | Difference |
2 party attachments $4.66 $5.41 $0.75
3 party attachments $3.84 $4.40 $0.56
Anchor attachments, two pai $4.02 $2.34 ($1.68)
Anchor attachments, three p: $2.65 $1.55 ($1.10)
Ground attachments, two pa $0.34 $0.30 ($0.04)
Ground attachments, three p $0.21 $0.19 ($0.02)

Non Recurring Charges

| Annual Rates | Present | Proposed | Difference |
Second service connect fee $25.00 $30.00 $5.00
Installation and reconnect $25.00 $30.00 $5.00
Meter reading $25.00 $30.00 $5.00
Meter tests $15.00 $30.00 $15.00
Return check $15.00 $20.00 $5.00
Collection $25.00 $30.00 $5.00
Reconnect fee $37.50 $40.00 $2.50
Reconnect fee overtime $47.50 $55.00 $7.50

Exhibit C
Page 2 of 2
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Exhibit D
Page4 ofé4

form of published notice of the proposed rates provided the notice includes a coupon which may be used to obtain all of the information required
herein.

(4) Manner of notification.
(a) Sewer utilities shall give the required typewritten notice by mail to all of their customers pursuant to KRS 278 185

(b) Applicants with twenty (20) or fewer customers affected by the proposed general rate adjustment shall mail the required typewritten notice to each
customer no later than the date the application is filed with the commission.

(c) Except for sewer utilities, applicants with more than twenty (20) customers affected by the proposed general rate adjustment shall give the required
notice by one (1) of the following methods.

1. A typewritten notice mailed to all customers no later than the date the application is filed with the commission;

2. Publishing the notice in a trade publication or newsletter which is mailed to all customers no later than the date on which the application is filed with
the commission, or

3. Publishing the notice once a week for three (3) consecutive weeks in a prominent manner in a newspaper of general circulation in the utility's service
area, the first publication to be made within seven (7) days of the filing of the application with the commission.

(d) If the notice is published, an affidavit from the publisher verifying the notice was published, including the dates of the publication with an attached
copy of the published notice, shall be filed with the commission no later than forty-five (45) days of the filed date of the application

(e} If the notice is mailed, a written statement signed by the utility’s chief officer in charge of Kentucky operations verifying the notice was mailed shall
be filed with the commission no later than thirty (30) days of the filed date of the application.

(f) All utilities, in addition to the above notification, shall post a sample copy of the required notification at their place of business no later than the date
on which the application is filed which shail remain posted until the commission has finally determined the utility's rates.

(g) Compliance with this subsection shall constitute compliance with 807 KAR 5:051, Section 2

(5) Notice of hearing scheduled by the commission upon application by a utility for a general adjustment in rates shall be advertised by the utility by
newspaper publication in the areas that will be affected in compliance with KRS 424 300.

(6) All applications supported by a historical test period shall include the following information or a statement explaining why the required information
does not exist and is nut applicable to the utility's application.

(a) A complete description and quantified explanation for all proposed adjustments with proper support for any proposed changes in price or activity
levels, and any other factors which may affect the adjustment,

(b) If the utility has gross annual revenues greater than $1,000,000, the prepared testimony of each witness the utility proposes to use to support its
application,

(c) If the utility has gross annual revenues less than $1,000,000, the prepared testimony of each witness the utility proposes to use to support its
application or a stale:: .nt that the utility does not plan to submit any prepared testimony,

(d) A statement estimating the effect that the new rate(s) will have upon the revenues of the utility including, at minimum, the total amount of revenues
resulting from the inciwase or decrease and the percentage of the increase or decrease,

(e) If the utility provic = electric, gas, water or sewer service the effect upon the average bill for each customer classification to which the proposed rate
change will apply;

(f) If the utility is a loc.+- exchange company the effect upon the average bill for each customer class for the proposed rate change in basic local service,
{g) An analysis of customers' bills in such detail that revenues from the present and proposed rates can be readily determined for each customer class.

(h) A summary of the ulility's determination of its revenue requirements based on return on net investment rate base, return on capitalization, interest
coverage, debt service coverage, or operating ratio, with supporting schedules,

(i} A reconciliation of the rate base and capital used to determine its revenue requirements;

(i) A current chart of = ounts if more detailed than the Uniform System of Accounts prescribed by the commission:

http://www.lrc ate ky.us/KAR/807/005/001 htm 4/29/2005






Official Notice

Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation, with its principal office
at Paintsville, Kentucky and with its address at 504 Eleventh Street, Paintsville,
Kentucky 41240, intends to file with the Kentucky Public Service Commission

in Case No. 2005-00125 an application to adjust its retail rates and charges. This

adjustment will result in a general rate increase to the member-consumers of
Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation.

The rates proposed in this application are the rates proposed by Big Sandy
Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation. However, the Kentucky Public
Service Commission may order rates to be charged that differ from these
proposed rates. Such action may result in rates for consumers other than the
rates in this application.

Any corporation, association, body politic or person may by motion within
thirty (30) days after publication or mailing of notice of the proposed rate
changes request leave to intervene. The motion shall be submitted to the
Public Service Commission, 211 Sower Boulevard, P.O. Box 615, Frankfort,
Kentucky 40602, and shall set forth the grounds for the request including the
status and interest of the party. A copy of the application and testimony shall
be available for public inspection at Big Sandy Rural Electric's offices.

The amount and percent of increase are listed below:

-

b 1

CLAS

Schedule A-1

INCREASE

DOLLAR PERCENT

Farm and Home $708,788 7%
Schedule A-2
Commercial and Small Power $67,945 7%
Schedule YL-1
Outdoor Lighting Service $54,449 10%
CATYV Attachments
2 Party pole $917 16%
3 Party pole $4,135 15%
2 Party anchor $0 0%
3 Party anchor ($515) -42%
2 Party ground ($9) -13%
3 Party ground ($7) -12%
Nonrecurring Charges
Second service connect fee $0 0%
Temporary disconnect/reconnect fee $10,375 20%
Meter reading fee $4,340 20%
Meter test fee $45 100%
Returned check fee $3,160 33%
Collection fee $10,375 20%
Reconnect fee - regular office hours $75 7%
Reconnect fee - outside regular hours $105 16%

xhibit D
age 1 of 5




The effect of the proposed rates on the average monthly bill by rate class

are listed below:

Schedule A-1
Farm and Home
Schedule A-2
Commercial and Small Power
Schedule YL-1
175 Watt
400 Watt
500 Watt
1,500 Watt
CATYV Attachments
2 Party pole
3 Party pole
2 Party anchor
3 Party anchor
2 Party ground
3 Party ground
Nonrecurring Charges
Second service connect fee
Temporary disconnect/reconnect fee
Meter reading fee
Meter test fee
Returned check fee
Collection fee
Reconnect fee - regular office hours
Reconnect fee - outside regular hours

INCREASE

DOLLAR PERCENT

$5
$6

$1
$1
$1
$2

$1

$1
($2)
($1)
(30)
($0)

$5
$5
$5
$23
85
$5
$3
$8

7%

7%

10%
10%
10%
10%

16%
15%
-42%
-42%
-18%
-10%

20%
20%
20%
100%
33%
20%
7%
16%

thibit D
1ge 2 of 5




Exhibit D
Page 3 of 4

The present and proposed rate structure of Big Sandy Rural Electric
Cooperative Corporation are listed below:

RATES
RATE CLASS PRESENT PROPOSED
A-1, Farm and Home
Customer charge $7.00 $7.00
Energy charge per kwh $0.05253 $0.05666
Off peak energy charge $0.03274 $0.03427
A-2, Commercial and SmallPower
Customer charge $10.00 $15.00
Demand charge per kw $4.00 $4.00
Energy charge per kwh $0.04694 $0.04800
YL-1, Oudoor Lighting Service
175 Watt . $5.66 $6.23
400 Watt $7.85 $8.64
500 Watt $8.86 $9.75
1,500 Watt $18.70 $20.57
CATV Attachments
2 Party pole $4.66 $5.41
3 Party pole $3.84 $4.40
2 Party anchor $4.02 $2.34
3 Party anchor $2.65 $1.55
2 Party ground $0.34 $0.30
3 Party ground $0.21 $0.19
Nonrecurring Charges
Second service connect fee $25.00 $30.00
Temporary disconnect/reconnect fee $25.00 $30.00
Meter reading fee $25.00 $30.00
Meter test fee $15.00 $30.00
Returned check fee $15.00 $20.00
Collection fee $25.00 $30.00
Reconnect fee - regular office hours $37.50 $40.00

Reconnect fee - outside regular hours $47.50 $55.00






Exhibit E
Big Sandy Rural Electric Page 1 of 2
Cooperative Corporation Branch Office:

50«} 111}1 Street Box 8, Glyn View Plaza
Paintsville, Kentucky 41240-1422 Prestonsburg, KY 41653

(606) 789-4095 + Fax (606) 789-5454 (606) 886-2987

March 16, 2005

Beth A. O'Donnell, Executive Director
Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 Sower Blvd.

P.O.Box 615

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602

Dear Ms. O'Donnell:

This is to advise, in accordance with the Commission's Administrative Regulation 807 KAR
5:001, Section 11(2), that on or about April 30, 2005, Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Corporation (hereafter Big Sandy Rural Flectric) intends to file an application for an increase
in its retail rates based on a historical test year ending December 31, 2004.

If there are any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at your convenience.
Respectfully submitted,

T b

Bobby D. Sexton
President & General Manager

copy to: Attorney General
Utility Intervention and Rate Division
1024 Capital Center Drive
Franfort, Kentucky 40601

A Touchstone Energy® Cooperative %‘m



Ernie Fletcher
Governor

LaJuana S. Wiicher, Secretary
Environmental and Public
Protection Cabinet

Christopher L. Lilly
Commissioner
Department of Public Protection

Bobby D. Sexton
President/General Manager
Big Sandy R.E.C.C.

504 11th Street

Paintsville, KY 41240-1422

RE: Case No 2005-00125
Big Sandy R.E.C.C.

(General Rates)

Exhibit E
Paé\gazl%l? vid Goss

hairman

Commonwealth of Kentucky
Public Service Commission
211 Sower Bivd.

P.0O. Box 615
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615
Telephone: (502) 564-3940 gg‘ﬁ;’l’; ;gzg:

Fax: (502) 564-3460
psc.ky.gov

March 25, 2005

Ellen C. Williams
Vice Chairman

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of notice of intent to file an application in the above
case. The notice was date-stamped received and has been assigned Case No 2005-00125.
In all future correspondence or filings in connection with this case, please reference the above

case number.

If you need further assistance, please contact my staff at (502) 564-3940.

BOD/sa

KertuckyUnbridledSpirit.com

Sincerely,

e

Beth O'Donnell
Executive Director

.

- -"‘\_AE*'&—E»:‘
f(@’?fudfg An Equal Opportunity Emplover WF/D
LANRRWCY. &3 LoFNRAT -






Exhibit F
BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC Page 1 of 1

COOPERATIVE CORPORATION

" A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BIG SANDY RURAL
ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE CORPORATION AUTHORIZING AND
DIRECTING ITS PRESIDENT & CEO TO FILE WITH THE KENTUCKY
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION FOR A RATE INCREASE OF
APPROXIMATELY $840,000."

WHEREAS, Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation (Big Sandy Rural Electric)
has applied for a general rate increase in 1995; and

WHERFEAS, since the last application for a rate increase, approximately ten (10) years ago,
various expenses of Big Sandy Rural Electric have increased substantially;
and

WHEREAS, to provide its members with a reliable source of power it is the opinion of the

Board of Directors of Big Sandy Rural Electric that a rate increase is necessary
to maintain Big Sandy Rural Electric in a sound financial condition; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Big Sandy Rural Electric hereby authorizes and
directs its President & General Manager, Bobby D. Sexton, to file with the
Kentucky Public Service Commission for a rate increase in the amount of
approximately $840,000;

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED that this resolution was properly authorized and
adopted on behalf of Big Sandy Rural Electric by the Board of Directors
during the regular monthly Board of Directors meeting held during the duly
regular monthly Board of Directors meeting held March 15, 2005.

Corporate Seal

et 77~
v

Wade May, Chairman

o s @

Joe Haf%/ Secretary-Treasurer
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Exhibit G

Big Sandy Rural.Electnc Item Page 2 of 2
Revenue Analysis page
December 31, 2004 of

Witness: Bobby Sexton
Witness: Alan Zumstein

All revenues were normalized using rates that went into effect in connection with a flow
through of East Kentucky Power Cooperative's increase in rates in EKPC Case No. 98-566
and Big Sandy Rural Electric's flow through Case No. 98-567, effective May 1, 1999.

The proposed rate increase was allocated in the following manner:

A-1, Farm and Home

Rate schedules A-1 and A-2 were both assigned the same increase, after the increase was
allocated to yard lights and security lights in Rate Schedule YL. This amounted to an increase
of approximately 7% for both rate schedules. Big Sandy elected not to increase the customer
charge, and to assign the increase to the energy charge.

A-2, Commercial and Small Power

The 7% increase was allocated to customer charge and energy usage. Based on the cost of
service study, the customer charge was increased from $10.00 to $15.00, with the remaining
revenue requirement assigned to energy charge.

YL-1, Yard/Security Light
Based on the cost of service study, the yard and security lights were all allocated an
increase of 10%.

All Other Schedules
No increases were proposed, based on the Cost of Service Study.

All Customer Charges were established in Big Sandy Rural Electric's last general rate
increase, Case No. 95-383, dated April 17, 1996. These charges were ordered by the
Kentucky Commission based on the Cost of Service Study filed with that general rate
increase. A copy of that study is on file in that Case, noted by reference.

Big Sandy Rural Electric does not have monthly peak demands for rate schedules, only the
amount of KW billed to each consumer.
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
In the Matter of:
ADJUSTMENT OF RATES OF
BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC CASE NO. 2005-00125

COOPERATIVE CORPORATION

Q1.
Al.

Q2.

A2,

Q3.

A3.

Q4.

A4.

Qs.

AS.

Q6.

PREPARED TESTIMONY OF DAVID ESTEPP

Would you please state your name and business address?

David Estepp, 504 11" Street, Paintsville KY 41240 and Manager of Finance
and Administration.

How long have you been employed by Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Corporation (Big Sandy)?

I have been employed by Big Sandy approximately 11 years.
What is your educational background?
B.A. from Eastern Kentucky University with a major in Accounting.

Did you prepare or assist in the preparation of the financial exhibits for
Big Sandy in this Notice Application?

Yes.

What consideration was given to increase the rates and charges of Big
Sandy?

The mortgage agreements require that Big Sandy maintain a TIER of above
1.25 based on an average of two of the three most current years. The TIER
for the Test Year, excluding extraordinary items, was .34. TIER has
decreased consistently from a TIER of 2.46 in 2001. The TIER giving effect
to adjustments without an increase in revenues would result in a TIER of
only .57 for the Test Year.

Would you briefly describe the procedures used to arrive at the proposed
Increase in rates and charges?
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Based on a review of Big Sandy’s trend toward declining margins and the
Need for continued investment growth, it was determined that Big Sandy
should seek a rate increase. The twelve months ended December 31, 2004,
was selected as the test year. Revenues and expense were normalized for
know and measurable events. Big Sandy determines that it would need a
revenue increase of $831,079 or approximately 5.6% to provide a 2.0 TIER.

How was the proposed increase in revenues of $831,079 allocated to rates?

Big Sandy and James Adkins prepared a cost of service study and based its
rate design on this study.

Why was a TIER of 2.0 requested?

The financial condition of Big Sandy has deteriorated substantially since
2001. In order to continue to meet debt service obligations, operating costs
and maintain the minimum joint mortgage agreement requirements, it is
necessary to request a TIER of 2.0 in this Application.

In your opinion, are the adjusted rates requested in this Case by Big Sandy
necessary to maintain the financial integrity of the Cooperative?

The financial exhibits as shown in the application conclusively indicate
the adjusted rates arising out of the Application for Rate Adjustment are
necessary to prevent problems of a deteriorating financial position.

Does this conclude your testimony in this Case?

Yes, it does.

Affiant, DAVID ESTEPP, states that the answers given by him to the
foregoing questions are true and correct to the best of his knowledge and

DAVID ESTEPP /7

Subscribed and sworn to before me by the affiant, DAVID ESTEPP,
this 3/ fday of Qﬁ’“’p , 2005.

My Commission expires 8-24-00

/‘vLW/u./
Notary Public, State of Kentucky at Large
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
In the Matter of:
ADJUSTMENT OF RATES OF
BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC CASE NO. 2005-00125

COOPERATIVE CORPORATION

Q1.

Al.

Q2.

A2.

Q3.

A3.

Q4.

A4.

Qs.

AS.

Q6.

A6.

Q7.

PREPARED TESTIMONY OF BOBBY D. SEXTON

Would you please state your name and business address?

Bobby D. Sexton with a business address of 504 11" Street,
Paintsville KY 41240

What is your occupation?

President and General Manager of Big Sandy Rural Electric
Cooperative Corporation (Big Sandy).

How long have you been at your present position?
Approximately 18 months.
What is your professional background?

26 years as State Mine Inspector, 6 Years on Big Sandy Board,
and 18 months as President and General Manager of Big Sandy.

Mr. Sexton, are you familiar with the contents of the Notice Application of
Big Sandy which has been filed with this Commission to Commence this
Case?

Yes.

Please state whether the statements of facts contained in this Notice are true.

Yes. To the best of my knowledge and belief the statements of facts
contained in this application are true.

Mr. Sexton, are you familiar with the exhibits which are filed with and form
a part of the Notice Application of this Case?
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Yes. I worked with Alan Zumstein, Certified Public Accountant and with
Big Sandy’s Manager of Finance in the preparation of these exhibits, and I
am familiar with them. And in my opinion, the factual material contained in
these is correct.

When was the last General Rate Application filed by Big Sandy?

Big Sandy Rural Electric’s last general rate increase was a Settlement
Agreement with this Commission on April 17, 1996, in Case No. 95-383.

What is the purpose of this Notice Application of Big Sandy to this
Commission?

To seek an increase in its rates in an amount necessary to obtain a
TIER of 2.0.

What considerations were given to increase the rates and charges of
Big Sandy?

The joint mortgage agreements require that Big Sandy attain a TIER ratio of
1.25, based on an average of two of the three most current years. The TIER
for the Test Year, excluding extraordinary items, was .34. TIER has
decreased consistently from 2.46 in 1992 to .34 in 2004. The TIER giving
effect to Test year adjustments without an increase in revenues would

result in a TIER of only .57.

What is the Test Year used by Big Sandy for its financial data compiled to
the Commission in this Case?

The twelve months ended December 31, 2004, was selected as the Test Year.
The management and Board of Directors of Big Sandy review the operations
and TIER on a monthly basis. Noting the steady decline in margins and
TIER, the Board of Directors authorized an Application be prepared to
increase rates and charges sufficient to obtain a TIER of 2.0.

Do the proposed increase in rates for Big Sandy in this Application provide
for a fair and equitable allocation for the increase?

Total revenue was increased by 5.6 percent, based on normalized revenues.
Big Sandy performed a Cost of Service Study, and designed the rate increase
based on those results.
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In your opinion, are the proposed rates requested in this Application by Big
Sandy necessary to maintain the financial integrity of the Cooperative.

Yes. To enable Big Sandy to maintain its financial integrity, it is necessary
that it be permitted to increase its rates as proposed in this Application.

Does this conclude your testimony in this Case?

Yes, it does.

Affiant, Bobby D. Sexton, states that the answers given by him to the
foregoing questions are true and correct to the best of his knowledge and

oﬁby . Sexton

Subscribed and sworn to before me by the affiant, Bobby D. Sexton,
this /% day of (donf 2005,

My Commission expires 5- 2&8-06

quw

Notary Public, State of Kentucky at Large
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
In the Matter of:
APPLICATION OF BIG SANDY RURAL ) CASE NO.
ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE CORPORATION ) 2005-00125
TO ADJUST ELECTRIC RATES )

QL.

Al.

Q2.

Q3.

A3.

Q4.

A4,

Qs.

AS.

Q6.

Would you please state your name, residence and occupation.

Alan M. Zumstein, Lexington, Kentucky. I am a self-employed Certified
Public Accountant. My address is 1032 Chetford Drive, Lexington, Kentucky
40509.

How long have you been practicing your profession?

I have been self-employed for approximately twenty-one years. Prior to that,
I was employed by a local CPA firm for approximately six years.

Are you familiar with accounting work and accounting procedures for rural
electric cooperatives.

Yes. I'have had much prior experience in electric cooperative accounting
and have done accounting work in the preparation of rate cases for electric

cooperatives for presentation to the Public Service Commission.

Have you appeared before the Kentucky Public Service Commission and
given testimony in electric cooperative cases?

Yes, I have.

Did you prepare or assist in the preparation of the financial exhibits for Big
Sandy Rural Electric filed with its Notice Application in this case?

Yes.

What considerations were given to increase the rates and charges of Big
Sandy Rural Electric.
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The mortgage agreements require that Big Sandy Rural Electric maintain a

TIER of above 1.25 based on an average of two of the three most current
years. The TIER for the Test Year of December 31, 2004, was 0.34. TIER
has decreased consistently from a TIER of 2.46 in 2001. The TIER giving
effect to adjustments without an increase in revenues, as reflected in Exhibit S,
page 2 of 4, would result in a TIER of only 0.57 for the Test Year.

Would you briefly describe the procedures used to arrive at the proposed
increase in rates and charges.

A twelve months rolling TIER was reviewed by Big Sandy Rural Electric, and
giving effect to the steady decline in the TIER, it was determined that an
application for increase in rates should be filed with the Public Service
Commission. The twelve months ended December 31, 2004 was selected as
as Test Year.

All revenues were normalized using rates that went into effect in connection
with a flow through of East Kentucky Power Cooperative's decrease in rates
effective May 1, 1999.

Other expenses were normalized using rates and known changes, and adjusted
as if they were in effect for the entire Test Year.

The revenue proposed of $831,079, or 5.6% increase, would provide for a
TIER of 2.0.

How was the proposed increase in revenues of $831,079 allocated to rates?

Big Sandy Rural Electric and James Adkins have prepared a Cost of Service
Study and based its rate design on this study.

Why was a TIER of 2.0 requested?

The financial condition of Big Sandy Rural Electric has deteriorated substantially
since 2001. In order to continue to meet debt service obligations, operating
costs and maintain the minimum joint mortgage agreement requirements, it is
necessary to request a TIER of 2.0 in this Application.

In your opinion, are the adjusted rates requested in this Case by Big Sandy
Rural Electric necessary to maintain the financial integrity of the Cooperative?
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A10. The financial exhibits as shown in the application conclusively indicate the

Ql11.

All.

adjusted rates arising out of the Application for Rate Adjustment are necessary
to prevent problems of a deteriorating financial position.

Does this conclude your testimony in this case?
Yes, it does.

Affiant, ALAN M. ZUMSTEIN, states that the answers given by him
to the foregoing questions are true and correct to the best of his

knowledge and belief.

Alan M. Zumstein

Subscribed and sworn to before me by the affiant, ALAN M. ZUMSTEIN,
this @24  day of April, 2005.

My Commission expires _ $-2£~- 06

VL‘ Wrina
Nofary Public, State of Kentucky at Large
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Big Sandy Rural Electric
Retail Rate Comparison
December 31, 2004

Witness: Alan Zumstein

A-1, Farm and Home

Present
Customer charge $7.00
Energy charge $0.05253

Existing

kwh Useage Rate
0 $7.00
25 8.31
50 9.63
100 12.25
150 14.88
200 17.51
250 20.13
300 22.76
350 25.39
400 28.01
450 30.64
500 33.27
550 35.89
600 38.52
650 41.14
700 43.77
750 46.40
800 49.02
850 51.65
900 54.28
950 56.90
1,000 59.53
1,050 62.16
1,100 64.78
1,150 67.41
1,200 70.04
1,250 72.66
1,300 75.29
1,350 77.92
1,400 80.54
1,450 83.17
1,230 71.62

The average monthly kwh useage is

Proposed

$7.00

$0.05666

Proposed
Rate

$7.00

8.42

9.83
12.67
15.50
18.33
21.17
24.00
26.83
29.66
32.50
35.33
38.16
41.00
43.83
46.66
49.50
52.33
55.16
57.99
60.83
63.66
66.49
69.33
72.16
74.99
77.83
80.66
83.49
86.32
89.16

76.70

Exhibit
page

of

Increase
Amount

$0.00
0.10
0.21
0.41
0.62
0.83
1.03
1.24
1.45
1.65
1.86
2.07
2.27
2.48
2.68
2.89
3.10
3.30
3.51
3.72
3.92
4.13
4.34
4.54
4.75
4.96
5.16
5.37
5.58
5.78
5.99

5.08

Exhibit
Page 1 of 2

Percent

0.0%
1.2%
2.1%
3.4%
4.2%
4.7%
5.1%
5.4%
5.7%
5.9%
6.1%
6.2%
6.3%
6.4%
6.5%
6.6%
6.7%
6.7%
6.8%
6.8%
6.9%
6.9%
7.0%
7.0%
7.0%
7.1%
7.1%
7.1%
7.2%
7.2%
7.2%

7.1%
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Big Sandy Rural Electric
Retail Rate Comparison
December 31, 2004

Witness: Alan Zumstein

A-2, Commercial and Small Power

Customer charge
Demand charge
Energy charge

Average demand useage
Average kwh useage

Average useage

LP, Large Power Service
Customer charge

Demand charge

Energy charge

Average demand useage
Average kwh useage

Average useage

Customer charge
Demand charge
Energy charge

Average demand useage

Average secondary kwh useage

Average useage

Present
$10.00
$4.00
$0.04694

Existing
Rate

$92.27

Present
$75.00
$5.10
$0.03756

Existing
Rate

$5,746.30
Present
$75.00

$5.10
$0.03462

Existing
Rate

$9,051.15

Proposed
$15.00
$4.00
$0.04800

Proposed
Rate

$98.62

Proposed
$75.00
$5.10
$0.03756

Proposed
Rate

$5,746.30

Proposed
$75.00

$5.10
$0.03462

Proposed
Rate

$9,051.15

Exhibit
page
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1,280

Increase
Amount

$6.36

A

0.

:

Increase
Amount

$0.00

560

176,815

Increase
Amount

$0.00

Exhibit 1
Page 2 of 2

Percent

6.9%

Percent

0.0%

Percent

0.0%
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Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Computation of Rate of Return
December 31, 2004

Witness: Alan Zumstein

Net margins
Non-cash patronage dividends
Interest on long-term debt
Total
Net rate base

Rate of return
Equity Capitalization

Rate of return

Actual
Test Year

($347,303)
0
528,275
180,972
24,484,666

0.74%

25,945,272

0.70%

Exhibit
Page
of

Adjusted
Test Year

$579,464

0

579,464

_ 1,158,928
24,436,617
4.74%

29,284,353

Exhibit K
Page 1 of 4
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Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative Exhibit
TIER and DSC Page
December 31, 2004 of

Witness: Alan Zumstein

Actual
Test Year

TIER:
Margins, excluding G&T

capital credits and extraordinary item: ($347,303)
Interest on long term debt 528,275

TIER 0.34
DSC:
Margins, excluding G&T

capital credits ($347,303)
Depreciation expense 1,037,868
Interest on long term debt 528,275
Principal payment on

long term debt 749,603

DSC 0.95

DSC = (Margins + depreciation + interest
/ interest + principal payments)

KExhibit K
3Page 3of4

4

Adjusted
Test Year

$579,464
579,464

2.00

$579,464
2,002,299
579,464
749,603

2.38
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Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
TIER and DSC

December 31, 2004

Witness: Alan Zumstein

TIER calculations:

Margins, excluding G&T
capital credits
Interest on long term debt

Modified TIER
Margins, including G&T
capital credits
Interest on long term debt

TIER

DSC calculations:

DSC = ((Margins + depreciation + interest)

/ (interest + principal payments))

Margins, excluding G&T
capital credits

Depreciation expense

Interest on long term debt

Principal payment on
long term debt

Modified DSC

Margins, including G&T
capital credits

Depreciation expense

Interest on long term debt

Principal payment on
long term debt

DSC

Exhibit K Exhibit K
of 4
Calendar Year

Test Year st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
($347,303) $454,764  $344,597  $1,115,475 $407,335 $376,743
528,275 544,637 600,948 762,097 741,382 661,574
0.34 1.83 1.57 2.46 1.55 1.57
($347,303) $1,239,983 $1,351,036  $1,115,475 $407,335 $376,743
528,275 544,637 600,948 762,097 741,382 661,574
0.34 3.28 3.25 2.46 1.55 1.57
($347,303) $454,764  $344,597  $1,115,475 $407,335 $376,743
1,037,868 999,399 966,208 927,606 884,249 839,039
528,275 544,637 600,948 762,097 741,382 661,574
749,603 423,131 502,139 399,182 378,725 384,108
0.95 2.07 L73 2.42 181 180
($347,303) $1,239,983 $1,351,036  $1,115,475 $407,335 $376,743
1,037,868 999,399 966,208 927,606 884,249 839,039
528,275 544,637 600,948 762,097 741,382 661,574
749,603 423,131 502,139 399,182 378,725 384,108
0.95 2.88 2.65 242 181 1.80







o - v e L T o B

o N
W N O

14

Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Determination of Rate Base

December 31, 2004

Witness: Alan Zumstein

Gross rate base:

Total electric plant

Material and supplies
(13 months average for test year)

Prepayments

(13 months average for test year)

Working capital:

12.5% of operating expense
less cost of power

Deductions from rate base:
Accumulated depreciation

Consumer advances

Net rate base

December
January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December

Average

2003
2004

Actual

Test Year
$32,452,833
207,429
50,617
449,118
33,159,997
8,656,553
18,778
$24,484,666
Material Prepayments
212,567 10,061
213,551 97,924
199,031 82,661
221,826 67,398
209,648 73,075
227,554 57,895
222,032 52,332
207,515 56,596
190,593 39,255
202,906 36,653
202,854 42,345
185,908 28,857
200,593 12,967
207,429 50,617

Exhibit
Page
of

Adjusted
Test Year

$32,446,609
207,429

50,617

439,478

33,144,133

8,688,738

$24,436,617

18,778

Exhibit L
Page 1 of 4
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Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative Exhibit L?:{:éﬂt g‘f 4
Reconciliation of Rate Base and Capital Page 4
December 31, 2004 of 4

Witness: Alan Zumstein

Reconciliation of Rate Base and Capital used to determine revenue requirements
are as follows:

Equity Capitalization, with

G&T capital credits 30,906,634
G&T capital credits ~(4,961,362)
25,945,272

Reconciling items:
Capital credits from associated organizations

(Allocated but unpaid) (266,122)
Working capital requirements 449,118
Material and supplies 207,429
Prepayments 50,617
Consumer advances for construction (18,778)
Construction projects not financed
with long-term debt (1,882,870)
Net Rate Base 24,484,666

24.484.666






RIG SANDY RECC ACCOT HASTE' Lzerzr PAGE i N
FRB. BLACCTLT AL ACCOU RUN DATE 02/03/05 01335 PH Exhibit M
Page 1 of 11
& [ DESCRIFTION el T WRGIN IMACTIVE BAME TRANSIT  BAMK NOYE
M5 IE B/S N ACCOLNT BN ACCOUNT
LIE LDE LINE LIE

107,10 CHIP CONTRACTIR 2.00 2.0 107,10

107,20 CHIP FORCE ACCOUNT 2.0 2.00 107.20

107.21  CIP - INDIRECT 2.0 2.00 107,81

107,30 CHIP SPECIAL EGUIIFHENT 2.0 2,00 10730

108,60 ACCUM PROV DEFR DIST PLENT 100 1,00 108,60

[08.61  ACCUN.DEFR.DIST.PLANT AC 364 4.0 5.0 108,61

108,62 ACCUM DEFR.DIST.PLONT A/C 365 400 1,00 108,68

108,67  ACCUN.DEPR.DIST.FLANT A/C 366 4.0 2,00 108,63

108,60 ACCUN TEPR.DIST.PLANT. /0 567 4.0 5.0 108,64

108,65 ACCUM.DEFR.DIST.ELANT A/ 368 400 2,0 108,65

108,56 ACCUM.DEPR.DIST.PLONT, A/C 369 400 2,00 108,66

bo..o7  ACCUR.DEFR.DIST.FLANT.AZC 370 .00 .00 108,67

108,60 ACCUM PERP.DIST.PLANT A/C 371 4.00 2,00 108,68

108.6% ACCUM DEFR.DIST.PLANT AT 32 400 5.0 108,69

198,70 ACCUN FROV DEFR GENERAL PLANT 400 0 @7

108,70 ACCUM.EFR.BEH.PLANT /0 33010 4,00 1,00 108.7

108,72 ACCUM.DEPR.GEN.LANT /03 4.00 1,00 108,72

108,73 ACCU CEFR.GENLFLANT A/ 388 4.0 i f08.7

108.7F  ACCUM.EFR.BENFLONT.A/C 355 4.0 1,00 108.7

108.75  ACCUM.DEPR.GEN.PLANT A/C 336 4.00 1,00 108.75

10876 ACCU,DEFR.GEN.PLANT A7C 397 .00 ) .7

10877 ACCUM.DEFR.BENPLANT A/C 398 400 2,00 108.77

108,80 RETIREHENT WP 5.0 1,00 102,20

(0% §1  RETIREMENT WIF - INDIRECT i .00 108,81

104,30  RETIREMENT 4IP CONTRACTIR 5.0 1,00 108,30

183,10 PATR CAP ASSOC CO OPS 2,00 .00 123,10




BIB SANDY RECC ACTOUNT RASTER LISTING FABE 2

FRB. BLACCILT ALL ACCOUNTS RUN TATE 04/08/05 01135 FH Exhibit M
Page2 o1 11

A 0 DERCRIPTIOM —m=flff-m—- ——-TUA--—- HARGIN [MACTIVE DBANK TRAMGIT  BAWC MARE
B/5 WML B/S IMC ACCOUAT BAMC ACCOUNT
LINE LINE LINE LIME

123.21  GUBAC.CAP.TERR CERT.CFC 45.00 40.00 123,21

123,82 IMVEGT.CAP.TERM CERT. OFC 10.00 10.00 1852

123.23  OTHER INVEST.RRSOC.ORGIZ. 4.00 900 123,23

128,00 OTHER IMVESTRENTS 2.0 12.00 124,00

131,10 - CASH GEMERAL PAYROLL CHECKS 15,00 13.00 131.16 G CITIZENG RATIONAL BARE
QoA

3. 01 CASH GENERAL 15T HATIOWAL BARK 15,00 F.00 1341 ] FIRGT HATIOWAL BANK
2000103

131,127 CASH BENERAL CITIZEMS BEM CHECK 1500 13.00 13,42 0 CITIZENS HATIONAL BONE
00i41Ea

131,13 CASH GEMERAL-1ST COMMONBERLTH  15.00 15.00 13613 0 15T COMHOMHEALTH BANK
F75508

131,14 CASH GEMERAL BERT BANKING 13.00 15.00 131,14 { BBET BAMKING
C120074755

131,20 CASH COMGT.FUND TRUSTEE 1£,00 16,00 131,20 0 FIRGT MATIONAL BAMK
2079871

131.80  TRAMSFER OF CASH 15.00 15.00 131.40 0 FIRGT HATIONAL BAME
cocell

ool (OTHER SPECIAL DEPOSITS 17.00 17.00 {34.00

135,00 WORKING FUND PETTY CASH/SAMDRA 15,00 13.00 132,00

135.10 . CHANGE FUND P-BURE /ROBIN 153,00 15.00 135.10

135.11  WORKING FUMD-CHANBE/BETTY 153,00 15.00 1354

135.12  MORKING FUND-CHANEE/ 15.00 15.400 135.142

135.13  HORKING FUMD-CHAMGE/HEATHER 15.00 153.00 13513

135,20 WORKTHG FUMD-CHANBE/CHASITY 15,00 13.00 135.80

135,30 WORKING FUND-CHANGE/MARKELITA 13,00 1500 15,30

135.60  WORKING FUND-CHAMGE/MARKEUITA  15.00 13.00 1353.40

135,50 WORKING FUND-CHANGE/PATTY 13.00 13,400 133,50

135.60  MORKING FUND-CHANGE/RORIN 15.00 13.00 135,60

135,70 WDORKING FUND-CHANGE/TRIGH 13,00 15,00 1337

175 %0 WORKIMG FUMD-CHANGE/TERRIE 15.00 15.00 135.80

135,90 YORKING FUND-CHANGE/RORIN 15.00 13.00 135.%0

136,00  TEHPORARY CAGH INVESTHENTS 15.00 15.00 136,00

|

d
o:
2



BIG SANDY RECC ACCOLNT MASTER LISTING FABE 3
PRE. BLACCTLT ALL ACCOUNTS RUN DATE 04/08/05 01535 PH Exhibit M
Page 3 0111

& [ ERCRIPTION wmeeflfGmm- ----TYA--—- HARGIN INACTIVE BAMK TRANSIT  DANK NARE
B8 WM B/E THE ACCOUNY BAMK ACCOURY

i
LIE LINE LINE LINE

136,10 TEHP.CASH INVET.6 MO CD'S 8.0 15,00 136,10
13,20 TEAP.CAGH IWGT.MDMEY MARKET 1800 18,00 136,20
13,30 TEWP CAGH TNVST CR UNION B.DAVIS 18.00 15,00 136,30
136,80 TEHP CASH INVS HOMESTEAD/E.DAVIS 18.00 12,00 136,40
192,10 CONG.ACCTS.RECEIVARLE ELECTRIC  20.00  20.00 142,10
143,00 OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIVARLE LoD AL 133,00
147,10 OTHER ACCTS RECIV-EXFENSE ADVANC L0 2100 143,10
103,00 OTHER ACCTS.REC.MINTER CARE 2100 2100 143,20
10350 ACCTS.REC.NAECA PERGOMAL LD L0 2L.00 13,30
14300 ACCTS.REC.OHIO MAT'L ERPLLOMNS  2LOD P10 143,40
103,50 RELAY FOR LIFE DONATION BLOD PLAO 143,50
{41 TLEARTNG ACCT.VOID CHECKS L0 AL 13,5
140,10 ACCUM PROV UMCOLLECT ACCTS CR @000 20.00 144,10
140,60  ACCUM PROV OTHER UNCOLLECT DR 2100 2100 144,40
[50.00  FLANT HATERIAL & OFERATING GUPLY @000 22.00 {5850
155,00 HERCHANDISE B0 BN 155,00
155,10 OTHR.MERCHANDISE GAG/AUTO PARTS 2200 22,00 155,16
16500 GTORES EAFENGE LNDISTRIBLTED  ee.00  ee.00 3.0
163,10 MINOR HATERIAL/ STORES EXFENSE 2200 ER.00 163,10
165,10 PREPAYHENTS-THSURANCE B 2L 165,10
165.00  OTHER PREFOV-RETIRCMENT I 2a.00  £8.00 1E5.50
165,30 OTHER PREPAV-REGISTRATIONG B0 B 165,30
165,40  OTHR FREFAV/MRG,OFFC,DIRC,ING 2300 AR.00 165,40
[R50 OTHER FREFAY-TUES T o0 165,50
{7100 INTEREST & DIVIDENDS RECEIVARLE 2400 24.00 171,00
170,10 INTEREST & DIVIDENDS REC/OTHER 2400 2400 171,10

Eovn



BIG SANDY E ACCOUNT HASTER LISTING 2
PRG. BLACCT ALL ACCOUNTS 01235 Y Exhibit M
Page 4 of (I

& 7 DESCRIPTION e Flf§mn ——TVA——- HERGIN INACTIVE BAMK TRANSIT

B8 DL B/S N ACCOUNT

LI LI LI
187,00  PRELTH SERVOYS & DNVESTGAT. CHBE 2700 27.00 183.00
199,00  TRANGFOSTATION EXF, - INDIRECT  27.00  27.00 188,00
130,10 TRAMGFORTATION EXF CLERDNG @700 2.0 180,10
18600 HISC. DEFERRED DEEI .00 PO 186,00
19,10 HIGC DEFERRED DERITS-RATE CASE 2700 £7.00 18,10
1860 DEFERRED PAST SERVICE FENSION  &7.00 2700 18660
200.10  MEMBERGHIFS 200 P00 200,10
201,10 PATRONS CAPITAL CREDITS 000 000 201,10
B0T.20  PATROWABE CAPITAL CR.AGGIGNBLE  30.00 3000 201,20
B8.00  DONATED CAPITAL w0 WO 208,00
208,10 DONATED COPTTAL/CAPITAL CREDITS 3400 30.00 208,10
b, .0 RETIRED CAPTTAL CREDIT-BAIN .00 3400 217,00
2710 RETIRED CAF.CR. GAIN-DISCOUNT & 3000 34.00 217,10
21510 CPERATING HARGINS B0 00 21310
513,20 NON OPERATING FERGING T W 213,80
219,30 OTHER MERGING w0 B0 213,30
22011 OTHER LONG TERM DEBT-SUBEC, €000 40.00 20,11
5017 OTHER LONG TERN DERT-CFC a0 .0 EEIRE
20,17 CFC NDTES EXUC.-DERIT/REFIMANCED 40.00  40.00 2,13
50,14 OTH LONG TERM DEBT-FAST SUC COST 40.00  40.00 224,14
20,15 NOTES EXECUTED-OTHER DERIT D0 6.0 BRI
200,20 FFB NOTES EXIE. 000 6000 200,20
20,21 FFB NOTES EXUC CONST DERT 000 4.0 201,21
SE T LONG TERH DEET-RUS NOTES ERC  %6.00 db00 5040
220,40 RUS NOTES EXUC CONST DEBT B0 .0 20,1
ZP0S0 INT ACCR DEFERRED RUS COMST %00 36.00 24,50

p




BIG SAMDY RECE
FRE. BLACCILY

ACCOUNT HASTER LISTING FAGE ]
ALL ACCOUNTS RUM DATE 04708705 Of:35 PH

Exhibit M
Page 50111

A . DEGCRIFTIIN —flffem— —-—-TUA---- HARGIN INACTIVE BAMEK TRANSIT  BAMY MARE
B/ IMC B/E IMC ACCOUNT BANK RCCOUNT
LIE LINE LINE LINE
2P4.50 AV PAY UNAPPLYD LONG TERM DERT 36,00 36.00 22k .6l
288,30 ACCHM PROV PEMSIONG/BENEFITS 43.00 43.00 228,30
231,00 HOTES PAYABLE 5,00 43.00 231,00
232,10 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BENERAL 45,00 .00 2ad.10
27230 ALCTS PAYABLE INSPECT/SPRAYINE  40.00 46.00 23230
23240 ACCTS PAYABLE-MHOLESALE POMER 46,00 f6.00 23080
237,50 ACCTS PAVABLE/PSC ASGHT .00 46,00 23230
232,60 ACCTS PAY/CFC/ZTC L1703 70 06/04 4600 46,00 23260
232,70 ACCTS PAYVABLE/AUTO PAYHENTS 46,00 46,00 £32.70
232,80 ACCTS PAYABLE CHILD SUPPORT 36.00 46,00 232.80
236,06 ACCTR PAYABLE ASSOC COMPANIES  46.00 8.0 2300
Zoowil CONBURER DEPOSITS 17,00 47.00 33,00
235,10 COMSUMER DEROBITS-COMMERCIAL 4.0 47,00 23510
236,10 . ACCURED PROPERTY TAX 31.00 At 236,10
235,20 ACCRD US S0C SECURITY UMEWPLYHEM 51.00 51,00 236,80
235,30 ACCRD U5 S0C SECURITY TAX FICA 31,00 3100 23830
B340 - ACCRO BTATE BOC SECURITY WREMP 5100 51.00 236,40
236.50  ACCRUED STATE SALES TAX 51.00 5100 3630
237.10  ACCRUED RUS IHT CONST OBLIG 3100 31,00 AT
237.00 FFB INTEREST ACCRUED 3100 1,00 237,20
237,30 UTHER INTEREST ACCRUED .00 31.00 23750
237.40  ACCRUED INT.-GHORT TERH LOAN 3.0 31.00 237.40
237.50  OTHER INT ACCRUED COMGUMER DEF  51.00 a1.00 23750
27 10 PATROMAGE CAPITAL PAYRBLE 51,00 3100 23810
241,00 TAY COLLECTION PAYBLE FEDERAL 3100 2100 241,00
241,10 GCHOOL TAY -WARTIM COUNTY 3100 31,00 24,10




k
F

16 SAMIY RECC
RG. BLACCTLT

ACCOUMT MASTER LIGTIHG FAGE )

ALL ACCOUNTS

RUM DATE 04708705 01435 P

Exhibit M
Page 60111

A T DESCRIPTION el eV HARGTH THACTIVE DBAMK TRANSIT  BANK HARE
B8 WL BB INC ACCOUNT BAM ACCOUNT
LINE LINE LINE LINE
21,11 HARTIH COUNTY OCCUPATIONRL 7AY  31.00 31,00 2ol
281,80 - TAY COLLECTION PAY-CITY TAX 51.00 81,00 2a1.20
221,30 TAY COLLECT PAYELE ST IMDORE TAY 3100 31.00 241,30
241,40 SCHOOL TAX-BREATHITT COUNTY 300 31.00 24140
281,50 BCHOOL TAX-JOHNMSON COUNTY 31.00 al,00 241,50
241,60 SCHOOL TAX LAWREWCE COUNTY 5100 51.00 28160
241,70 SCHOOL TAX-FAGORFIN COUNTY 2100 31.00 24170
241.80  GOHOBL TAX-KNOTT COUNTY SRED 31,00 241,80
281,90 IOHMGOM COUNTY DCCUPATIONAL TAX  51.00 al. 00 2413
242,11 CUR/ACCRUED LIAB-CANCER INS 500 3100 2z
242,18 CURR.ACCRD.LIAR-COLONIAL INS RIRLY 31,00 a2, 12
Be.t3 CURLACCROLLIAR/COMMOMUEALTH ING 310D 51.00 282,13
242,14 CURR.ACCRLLLIAR/DENTAL ING 31.00 31.00 2214
242,15  CURR.ACCRD.LIAR/SAVINGS 500 31.00 LERE
242,16 CURR.ACCRD.LIAB/AUTO USE A1.00 31.00 2E.16
242,17  CURR ACCRD LIAR 401K ALL EWP SIRLY 3100 24817
242.18 ~ CURR.ACCR.LIE.01K OTSL/PAY DED. 5100 .00 2p.18
248,20 ACCRUED PAYROLL 51.00 31,00 2.2
242,30 ACCRUED EMPLOYEE VACATIOM a1 a0 262,30
24g.31  ACCRUED EWPLOYED GICK LEAVE ai.00 .00 LS|
242,80 ACCRUED IHS M.L. 3100 al.oo 242.40
242,50 CURR.ACCRD.LIAR.HEETNG/AUDIT 51,00 31.00 242,30
242,60 . CURR.ACCRD.LIAR/DEFEMDENT LIFE 3100 31.00 a2k
£27 8% CURR.ACCRO.LIAB/CREDIT UNIDN 3100 51.00 242,80
202,90 CURR.ACCRD.LIAB/UNIDY DUES 5.0 3100 2A2.9
252,00  CONGUMER ADVAWCE CONSTRUCTION 3.0 9800 232,400




BIG GANDY REgE ACCOUNT ﬁQSTER LISTING o .PégE 7 Exhibit M
FRE. BLACCTLY ALL ACCOUNTS RUM DATE 04706705 0133 PR Page 7 o111
A [DESCRIPTION —=ff— =T BARGIN TNACTIVE BANK TRAMGIT  BANK RARE
B/ IMC B/S INC ACCOUNT BANK ACCOUNT
LI LIRE LINE LINE

293,00 [OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS 34.00 34.00 25300

350.00  LAND & LAMD RIBHTS 1.0 1.00 3000

J6E.00  GTATION EQUIPRENT 1.00 1.0 362.00

354,00 POLES,TOMERS RFIXTURES 1.0 i.00 364.00

365.00 . VERHEAD CONDUCTORS & DEVICES Lo 1.00 FR3.00

366,00 UNDERGROUND CONDUIT i.00 1.00 36600

367.00  UMDERGROUND COMD.2 DEVICES Lag 1.00 367.00

J63.00  LINE TRANGFORHERS LI i 368,00

363,00 GERVICES 100 1.06 36900

300,00 HETERS 140 100 70,00

F71.00  INST, ON COMGUMER PREMIGES 1.00 1.0 .00

.. .0 LAHD & LAMD RIGHIS 1.00 .00 389.00

390,10 BTRUCTURES & INPROVERENTS .00 100 35010

391,00 OFFICE FURHITURE & EBUIPHENT 1.00 1.00 REIREE

192,00 TRANSPORTATION EBUIPHENT 100 .00 39000

394,00 TOOLS,SHOF BARAGE ERUTPHENT 140 1.00 395.00

39300 LABORATORY EQUIPHENT .00 1.00 395,00

3900 POMER DPERATED EBUIPRENT 1,00 [RLY 33,00

397,00 CORRUNICATIONS ERUIPNENT R 1.0 3700

396,00 HMIGCELLAMEDMG EQUIRHENT 100 1.00 356.00
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& [ DESCRIPTION eeoflfeme —TUe—— HARGIN TNACTIVE BANE TRANSIT  BANE NAKE
BE IC B3 DM ACCOUNT BANK ACCOLNT
LINE LI LINE LIE
403.60  DEPR EYFENSE DISTRIBUTION PLANT 32,00 12.00 32.00 1200 219.10
803,70 DEPR EXPENSE GEMERAL PLONT T0.00 1200 T.00 1200 BIS.1
00810 TAYEG-PROFERTY .00 15.00 .00 1500 BI9.00
503.20  TAYER US SOCIAL GECURTTY UMEMF 3200 10.00 32.00 16,00 219,10
808,30 TAYES US SOCIAL SECURITY FIDA  32.00 1,00 3200 18.00 219,10
G300 TANES GTATE GOCIAL GEC.UEFF  32.00 16.00 3200 16.00 21910
503,70 TAYES OTHER REGULATORY COMMSION. 32.00 18,00 32.00 14,00 21,10
415.00  REVENLE FROM MERCHANDISING T3.00 24,00 3,00 200 B1%.10
513,00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND THCOIE T3.00 B1.00 15,00 200 218,80
430,10 GAIN OV DISFOSTTION OF PROPERTY  33.00 20,00 33.00 84.00  219.20
821,20 LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY  33.00 20.00 3300 38,00 219,20
4o GEVERATION & TRANGH.COFTTAL CR.  S2.00 2500 32,00 25,00 219,10
50,00 OTHR COP.CR.2 PATR.OAPALLOC 32,00 6.00 32,00 26,00 219,10
426,10 DONATIONS 300 18.00 32.00 1800 B1%.10
[%6.30 PENALTIES .00 19.00 .00 1.0 219,10
426,80 EXPENDITURE CIVIC & FOLITICAL  32.00 18,00 3800 18.00 21310
86,50 OTHER DEDUCTIONS .00 18,00 3,00 1800 213,00
G370 INT.ON AUS CORGTRUCTION LOAN 32.00 15.00 32.00 15.00  219.10
527,80 INT.ON OTHER LOWG TERM DEET 3200 15,00 3800 15.00 21,10
427,30 INTEREST DN FFE NOTES .00 15.00 .00 1.0 219,10
G38.00 AWORT.UF DEBT DIGCOUNT .00 1800 32.00 1300 219.10
43100 OTHER TNTEREST EYPENSE .00 17.00 .00 1700 219,10
431,10 OTHER INT EXP.SHORT TERM LOAN 3200 17.00 32,00 1700 219.10
TR0 OTHER TNTEREST EXPENGEMIGC,  S2.00 17.00 32.00 1700 219,10
435,10 CUMULATIVE EFFECTS PRIDR VERS 3200 27.00 32.00 27,00 219.80
430,10 RESTDENTIAL SALES-RURAL .00 L0 B0 100 21900
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A& ] [EGCRIPTION —-=-RUS--—- ——--TVf——-- HARGIN INACTIVE DBAWK TRAMEIT  BAMK HAME
8/ WL B OTHC ACCOLMT BRME ACCOUNT

LINE LINE LIME LINE

442,10 CORM.E INDUST.SALES-SHAL 3200 100 FR00 100 21900
442,20 . CORM. & INDUST.SALES-LARGE 001000 L0 210
830,00 FORFETTED DISCOUNTS E00 100300 L00 2190D
451,00 WISC.SERVICE REVEMUES 200 L0300 Lo 2l

438.00  RENT FROM ELECTRIC PROPERTY 200 100 3200 100 2i9.00

43600 OTHER ELECTRIC REVENUE 00 L0 300 L0 290

555.00  PURCHAGED POMER 3200 300 300 300 2tna

580,00 -OPERATIONG & SUPERVEON ENGR. 200 .00 3200 500 21940

582,00 STATION EXPENSE 300 500 3200 5000 21900
S83.00  DVERHEAD LINE EXPENSE 3200 500 3200 500 21900
SHA.00  METER EXPEMSE .00 300 3200 500 219.10
Suewal FETER EXPENSE THACS SYBTER 3200 5.00 300 500 219.10
F7.00  CONGUPER IMSTALLATION EXPEMSE  J2.00 5.00 32.00 5.00 219.10
388,00  HIS.DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE 3200 500 3200 500 21900
389.00  RENTS 300 500 3200 5000 21940
J90.00  BAINT.BURERVEN.ENGR. 200 5,00 300 600 219,10

S92.00  HAINTEMANCE STATION EGHIPRENT  30.00 600 3200 600 1910

39300 HAINT.OVERHEAD LINES 32.00 6,00 3200 6,00 219,10

393,10 HAINT.OVERHEAD LINES RA 3800 6.00 3200 600 219,10

993,20 OVERHEAD LINES R/W-DONTRACTOR  Z2.00 £.00 32.00 600 PF19.10

595,00 MAINT.LINE TRAMGFORMERS .00 600 3200 E00 219.10
597.00  FAINT. OF HETERS 00600 .00 B0 2100

598,00 HAINT.RIGC.OISTRIBUTION PLANT 3200 6,00 32.00 .00 219,10

304 00 SUPERVISION 200 700 240 7.0 2R
902.00  HETER READING EXPENSE 00 7003200 7.00 0 21840

03,00 COMGUMER RECD’S COLLECTION EXP 3000 7.00 32.00 7.00 21910
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303,10 CONS.RECDS EXP.OVER/SHORT 200 7.00 00 T.00 L0

904,00 NCOLLECTIRLE ACCOUNTS P00 7.00 3800 T.00 A19.10

30300 CONGLWER ASSIGTANCE EXPENGE  32.00 6.00 300 B.00 21900

10900 INFORMATION & INSTRICTION EXF 32.00 £.00 32.00 800 21910

512,00  DEMOSTRATING & SELLING EXP 200 .00 3200 200 A1

313,00 ALVERTISING EXPENSE 200 9.00 .00 9.00 1510

320,00 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 3200 10,00 3200 10,00 219,10

581,00 OFFICE SUPFLIES & EXPENGE 3200 10,00 32.00 10,00 21910

923,00 DUTSIOE SERVICE EWPLOVED 3500 10,00 .00 10.00 219,10

994,00  PROPERTY INSURGNCE 38,00 10,00 .00 10,00 219,10

95,00 INJLRIES & DAMARES .00 10.00 32.00 10,00 219,10

S..00 ENPLOVEE PENGIONG & BENEFLTS  36.00 10,00 32.00 10.00 219,10

986,10 EMP,PENSIONS & EENEFITS RETIR IN 32.00 10.00 32.00 10,00 219,10

99,20 ENPLPENSIONG/BENEFITS PAST SVC 30,00 10.00 32.00 10,00 219,10

96,30 EMPLOVEE BENEFITS/SAVINGS T.00 10,00 32.00 10,00 219,10

190,00 REGULATORY COMMISSION E¥P 3000 10,00 .00 10,00 #1910

93,00  DUP.CHEES.CR. (CO-OP USED M0 32.00 10,00 32.00 10.00 213,10

930.10  GENERAL ADVERTISING EXPENGE  30.00 10.00 30.00 10.00  219.10

530,11 DIRECTORS PER DIEH 3200 10,00 3200 10,00 19,10

930,12 DIRECTORS MILEAGE 3000 10,00 38.00 10,00 219,10

930.13 DIRECTORG C{PENGES 2.00 10,00 32.00 10,00 219,10

330,20 MISC. GENERAL EXPENSE 30,00 10,00 32,00 10,00 19,10

.00 RENTS .00 10.00 3200 10,00 29,10

T 00 HAINT.GENERAL PLANT .00 10.00 .00 10,00 219.10

99935 ACCONT FOR FINED JOLRMAL ENTRIE .01 .01 .01 .01 999

......
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r.O. BOX 542
145 COLLEGE STRELT
L AWRENCERBURG, Ky 20312
(502) 839-8112

MEMBER AICPA MEMBER KY SOCIETY

OF CPA’S

Board of Dircctors

Big Sandy Rural Electric
Cooperative Corporation

Paintsville, Kentucky 41240

[ndependent Auditor's Repor

[ have audited the balance sheet of Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation, as of
December 31. 2004 and the related statements income and patronage capital and cash flows for
the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of Big Sandy Rural
Electric Cooperative Corporation's management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on my audits. The financial statements of Big Sandy Rural
Electric Cooperative as of December 31, 2003, were audited by other auditors whose report
dated March 22, 2004, expressed an unqualified opinion on those statements.

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and 7 CFR Part 1773, Policy

on Audits of Rural Utilities Service (RUS) Borrowers. Those standards require that I plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement. An audit includes examining on a test basis. evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audil includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. [ believe that my audit provide a reasonable basis for my
opinion.

In my opinion. the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation as of December 31,
200 and the results of operations and cash flows for the years then ended. in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

I accordance with Government Auditing Standards. T have also tssued a report dated March 22,
2005. on my consideration of Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation's internal
control over financial reporting and my tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in

accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this
report in considering the results of my audit.

() LOW% W CPA, e

W. Dudley Shryock
March 22, 2005
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P.O. BOX 542
145 COLLEGE STREET
LAWRENCEBURG, Ky 40342
(502) 839-8112

MEMBER AICPA MEMBER KY SOCIFTY
OF CPA'S

Board of Directors

Bio Sandy Rural Blectric
Couoperative Corporation

Paintsville, Kentucky 41240

[ have audited the financial statements of Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation as
of and for the year ended December 31, 2004, and have issued my report thereon dated March
22,2005, I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Corporation's financial statements are free of material misstatement, [ performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my
audit and, accordingly, | do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
=

In planning and performing my audit, I considered Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
Corporation's internal control over financial reporting in order to determine my auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing my apinion on the financial statements and not to
provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. My consideration of the
internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal
control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a
condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components
does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatement in amounts that would be
material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within
atimely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. |
noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that |
consider to be material weaknesses.

This report is intended for the information of the audit committee, management, the Rural
Utilities Service and supplemental lenders. However, this report is a matter of public record
and its distribution is not limited.

/j pwéy W CrA, Psc

W. Dudley Shryock
March 22, 2005
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Assets 2004 2003
Electric Plant, at original cost:
In service $32,435.506 $£31.026,576
Under construction 17.527 21515
32452833 31.047 889

Less accumulated depreciation

§.108,278

23,796,280 22939611
Investments, at cost 5,798,583 5,710,557
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 983,881 2,560,427
Accounts receivable, less allowance for
2004 of $33,455 and 2003 of $34,759 3,218,744 3,162,313
Material and supplies, at average cost 200,594 212,567
Prepayments and others 68,208 20,556
4471427 5955863
Total $34066200 34606031
Members Equities and Liabilities
Members' Equities:
Memberships $219,050 $217,835
Patronage capital 13,577,101 14,204,863
Other equities 105,626 (140,788)
13,901,777 14,281,910
Long Term Debt 16,254,857 16,641,598
Accumulated Postretirement Benefits 659,020 ~ 132,075
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable 1.774,748 1.461,868
Current portion of long term debt 750,000 700,000
Consumer deposits 484,190 479,605
Accrued expenses 241,698 308,975
3,250,636 2,950,448
Total $34,066,290 $34,606,031

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

3



Statements of Revenue and Patronage Capital

Exhibit N

for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003
Page 6 of 14

2004 2003
Operating Revenues $16,671,407 15,813,125
Operating Expenses:
Costof power 11,947 454 10.801.534
Distribution - operations 363.008 350,069
Distribution - maintenance 1,070,737 913.871
Consumer accounts 691.036 574,662
Customer service and information 94.880 142,255
Sales 638 937
Administrative and general 1,175.403 1,091,248
Depreciation, excluding $89,475 in 2004
and $85,953 in 2003 charged to
clearing accounts 1,037,868 999,399
Taxes, other than income 172 18317
16,600,796 15,072,202
Operating Margins before Interest Charges 70,611 740,833
Interest Charges:
Interest on long-term debt 528,275 344,637
Other interest charges 29,615 34,525
557,890 579,162
Operating Margins after Interest Charges (487,279) 161,671
Patronage Capital assigned from:
East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. - 785,219
Other organizations 46,189 21,900
46,189 807,119
Net Operating Margins (441,090) 968,790
Nonoperating Margins
Principally interest income 100,134 71,837
Others (6347 199356
93781 EREINCE
Net Margins (347.305) 1.239.983

Patronage Capital - beginning of year 14,204,863 13,093,958
Retirements to estates of deceased members (52,143) (58,345)
Non operating margins applied to prior deficits (228,316) (70,733)

Patronage Capital - end of year

$13,577,101

$14,204,863

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



Statements of Cash Flows

for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net margins

Adjustments to reconcile to net cash provided

by eperating activities:
Depreciation
Charged to expense
Charged to clearing accounts
/\LCUleldtLd postretirement benefits
Patronage capital credits
Change in assets and liabilities:
Receivables
Material and supplies
Prepayments
Payables
Consumer deposits
Accrued expenses

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Construction of plant
Salvage recovered from plant retired
Receipts of other investments, net

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Net increase in memberships
Other equities
Payments to estates of deceased members
Additional borrowings
Additional short term borrowings
Payments on long-term debt
Payments for cushion of credit
Payments on past service pension costs

Net increase in cash
Cash balances - beginning of period
Cash balances - end of period

Supplemental cash flows information:
Interest paid on long-term debt

($347,303)

1,037,868

89,475
(73,055)
(46.189)

(56,431)
11,973
(47,652)
312,880
4,585
_(67.277)
818,874

(2.064,347)
80,335
(41,837)

(2,025,849)

1,215
18,098
52,143)

(749,603)
412,862

(369,571

(1.576.546)
2,560,427
$983,881

ﬁ’_‘w

$528,805

Exhibit N
Page 7 of 14

2003

buY 399

83.953
(79.450)
(807.119)

LY tu JI
\lw‘\J
o W NO

95)
2)
8

143 978
(6,281)
28,699

1ASLA43

(1,914,284)
120,836
§,165

(1.785.283)

2.700
22,407
(58,345)
2,764,000
(200,000)
(423,131)
(942,553)
) (65 577)
099,501

765.661

1,794,766

$2,560,427

A e

$497,308

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



Notes to Financial Statements
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Big Sandy maintains its records in accordance with policies prescribed or permitted by the
Kentucky Public Service Commission (PSC) and the United States Department of Agriculture,
Rural Utilities Service (RUS). which conform in all material respects with generally accepted
accounting principles. The more signiticant of these policies are as follows:

Electric Plant

Electric plant is stated at original cost, less contributions, which is the cost when first dedicated t
public service. Such cost includes applicable supervisory and overhead costs. There was no
interest required to be capitalized on construction for the year.

The cost of maintenance and repairs, including renewals of minor items of property, is charged
to operating expense. The cost of replacement of depreciable property units, as distinguished
from minor items, is charged to electric plant. The cost of units of property replaced or retired,
including cost of removal net of any salvage value, is charged to accumulated depreciation.

The major classifications of electric plant in service consisted of:

2004 2003
Distribution plant $30,123,866 $28,915,792
General plant 2,311,640 2,110,784
Total :§;§_2,4352§;Q_§; _:ﬁg_?;LQ26,576

Depreciation

Provision has been made for depreciation on the basis of the estimated lives of assets, using the
straight-line method. Distribution plant depreciation is based on a composite rate of 3.35% per
annum. Depreciation rates for general plant items are as follows:

Structures and improvements 2.5%
Office furniture and other general plant 6-8%
Transportation equipment 17%

Statement of Cash Flows

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, Big Sandy considers temporary investments having
a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Continued
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Revenue

Big Sandy records revenue as billed to its members based on monthly meter readings. Big
Sandy's sales are concentrated in portions of eight eastern Kentucky counties. The allowance
for uncollectibel accounts is based on aging ot receivables. Accounts are written-oft when
they are deemed to be uncollectible. Certain consumers are requiared to pay a retunable
deposit. There were no consumers whose individual account balance exceeded 10% of
outstanding accounts receivable at December 31, 2004 or 2003.

Cost of Power

Big Sandy is one of sixteen members of East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. (Fast
Kentucky). Under a wholesale power agreement, Big Sandy is committed to purchase its
electric power and energy requirements from East Kentucky until 2041. The rates charged by
East Kentucky are subject to approval of the PSC. The cost of power is recorded monthly
during the period in which the energy is consumed, based upon billings from East Kentucky.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Financial instruments include cash, temporary investments and long-term debt. Investments in
associated organization are not considered a financial instrument because they represent non-
transferable interests in associated organizations.

The carrying value of cash and temporary investments approximates fair value because of the
short maturity of those instruments.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates used in the preparation of
the financial statements.

Off Balance Sheet Risk

Big Sandy has off-balance sheet risk in that they maintain cash deposits in financial institutions
in excess of the amounts insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).

Continued
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Investments in Associated Organizations
[nvestments in associated organizations and other consisted of:

2004

4

(]

-]
v}
s

Associated organizations:
East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. $4,961,362 S4.061.362
National Rural Utilities Cooperative
Finance Corporation:

Patronage capital assigned 100,243 98.897
Capital Term Certificates, at cost 562,394 493.265
Other associated organizations 174,584 157,033
Total _ $5,798,583 _$5.710,557

Big Sandy records patronage capital assigned by associated organizations in the year in which
such assignments are received.

The Capital Term Certificates (CTCs) of National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance
Corporation (NRUCEFC) are recorded at cost. The CTCs were purchased from NRUCFCasa
condition of obtaining long-term financing. The CTCs bear interest at 0%. 3% and 5% and
are scheduled to mature at varying times from 2020 to 2080.

Patronage Capital

Patronage capital consisted of

2004 ~003
Assigned to date $15,999,859 $14.988,192
Assignable margins (347,303) 1.239,983
Retirements to date (2,075,455) (2.023,312)
Total _$13.577.101 _514.204.863

Under provisions of the long-term debt agreement, return to patrons of capital contributed by
them is limited to amounts which would not allow the total equities and margins to be less than
30% of total assets, except that distributions may be made to estates of deceased patrons. The
debt agreement provides, however, that should such distributions to estates not exceed 25% of
net margins for the next preceding year, Big Sandy may distribute the difference between

25% and the payments made to such estates. At December 31, 2004, the equities and margins
were 41% of total assets. Prior year's deficits are recorded as other equiny and are offset by
future year's non operating margins.

Continued
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Long Term Debt
All assets, except motor vehicles, are pledged as collateral on the long term debt to RUS

Federal Financing Bank (FFB) and NRUCFC under a joint mortgage agreement. Long
term debt consisted of:

2004 2003
First mortgage notes due RUS:
2% 544,711 $69,204
3.375% to 5.0% 2,345,898 2,396,752
Cushion of credit (529,690) (942,553
1,860,919 1,523,403
First mortgage notes due FFB:
2.222% (1.22% in 2003) 7,006,003 7,204,205
First mortgage notes due NRUCFC:
7.00% 40,814 50,933
4,10% (4.10% to 6.95% 1n 2003) 458,969 799,963
Variable rate 4.20% (2.55% in 2003) 2,811,575 2,591,762
Refinance RUS loans 2.8% - 5.7% 4,826,577 5,171,332
8,137,935 8,613,990
17,004,857 17,341,598
Less current portion 750,000 700,000
Total long term portion _ 516,254,857 $16,641,598

The variable rate notes payable to NRUCFC adjusts monthly and may be converted to fixed
at any time upon Board approval by Big Sandy.

The long-term debt payable to REA, FFB and NRUCFC is due in quarterly and monthly
installments of varying amounts through 2028. Big Sandy had unadvanced loan funds
available from FFB in the amount of $7,464,000 at December 31, 2004. These funds will be
used for future plant additions.

During 2003. Big Sandy refinanced $5,171,332 of RUS loans at 5% interest with tunds advanced
from NRUCFEC. The long term debt to pay RUS loans is due in 15 annual installments of
$344,756.

As of December 31, 2004, the annual current portion of long term debt outstanding for the next

five years are as follows: 2005 - $750,000; 2006 - $770,000; 2007 - $770,000; 2008 - $780,000;
2009 - $800,000.

Continued
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Short Term Borrowings

At December 31, 2004, Big Sandy had a short-term line of credit of $2,500,000 available from
NRUCFC and $1,000,000 from National Bank for Cooperatives (CoBank). Big Sandy had
repaid all advances from short term borrowings during the audit period.

Income Tax Status

Big Sandy is exempt from the payment of federal and state income taxes under provisions of
Section 501(¢)(12). Accordingly. the financial statements include no provisions for income taxe

Retirement Plans

Retirement benefits for substantially all employees are provided by Big Sandy. Big Sandy has
two pension plans, which have been qualified as tax exempt by the Internal Revenue Service.
Retirement cost for union employees was $53,907 for 2004 and $41,415 for 2003 and for non-
union employees was $96,555 for 2004 and $87,307 for 2003. It is the policy of Big Sandy to fun
pension costs accrued. A portion of pension cost is allocated to construction overheads.

All eligible non-union employees of Big Sandy participate in the NRECA Retirement and
Security Program, a defined benefit pension plan qualified under Section 401 and tax-exempt
under Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. Big Sandy makes annual contributions to
the Program equal to the amounts accrued for pension expense. In this multiple employer
plan, which is available to all member cooperatives of NRECA, the accumulated benefits and
plan assets are not determined or allocated separately by individual employer.

Union employees are covered by the Big Sandy RECC Pension Plan and Trust #2 pursuant to
Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. Big Sandy contributes 5% of annual wages
and employees may contribute up to 10% of annual wages. Contributions by Big Sandy vest
based on years of service. Employee contributions vest immediately.

Accumulated Postretirement Benefits
Big Sandy sponsors a defined benefit plan that provides medical and life insurance for retirees
and their dependents. Participating retirees and dependents do not contribute to the projected

cost of coverage. For purposes of the liability estimates, the substantive plan is assumed to be
the same as the extant written plan. Postretirement benefits are not funded.

Continued
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Page 13 of 14

Accumulated Postretirement Benefits, continued

The following is a reconciliation of the postretirement benefit obligation for 2004 and 2003:

2004 2003
Postretirement benefit (prepayment) obligation:
Balance, beginning of period 5732.075 5811525
Recognition of components of net
periodic postretirement benefit cost:
Service cost 22.000 26,000
Interest cost 64,000 60,000
Amortization of gains or losses 12,000 12,000
98,000 98,000
Benelits paid to participants _(171,055) _(177,450)
Net periodic benefit cost ___$659,020 $732.075_
The accrued postretirement benefit obligation is calculated as follows:
2004 2003
Accumulated postretirement benefit
obligation $1,630,000 $877,550
Plan assets at fair value - -
Funded status 1,630,000 877,550
Unrecognized net gain from changes
in assumptions _(970,980) _(145475)
Accrued postretirement benefit cost $659.020 $732,075

For measurement purposes, a 8% annual rate of increase, decreasing by 0.5% until level at
5.5%, in the per capita cost of covered health care benefits was assumed. The discount rate
used in determining the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation was 6.50% for 2004 and
79% for 2003. A portion of the benefit cost is recorded as overhead costs applicable to
construction of electric plant.

Lease

Big Sandy leases space for its branch office from an unrelated party. The lease, dated July 1,
1987, is for a period of 3 years, with a renewal for an additional 3 years. The lease is an
operating lease with monthly payments of $625 per month.

Continued
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Notes to Financial Statements, continued Exhibit N

Page 14 of 14
Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expenses were $1,464 for 2004 and
$1,917 for 2005.

Related Party Transactions

Several of the Directors of Big Sandy, the President and General Manager and another
employee are on the Board of Directors of various associated organizations.

One of the owners of the construction contractor for Big Sandy is the brother of the President

and General Manager of Big Sandy. The amount paid to the construction contractor was
$299.586 for 2003 and $245,863 for 2002.

Commitments and Contingencies

Big Sandy is contingently liable as guarantor for approximately $296,000 of long-term cbligation
of Bast Kentucky to RUS, NRUCFC and institutional investors. Substantially all assets of Big
Sandy are pledged as collateral for this guarantee, in addition to the pledge in the mortgage
agreement referred to in Note 4. This contingent liability was part of an overall financing plan

for the construction of generating facility near Maysville, Kentucky.

Big Sandy also has various other agreements outstanding with local contractors. Under these
agreements, the contractors will perform certain construction and maintenance work at
specified hourly rates or unit cost, or on an as needed basis. The duration of these contracts
are one to three years.

Risk Management

Big Sandy is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

Big Sandy carries commercial insurance for all risks of loss, including workers' compensation,
general liability and property loss insurance. As is customary in the utility industry, Electric
Plant is not insured. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial
insurance coverage in 2004 or 2003.
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Witness: Alan Zumstein

Big Sandy Rural Electric has used Lotus 1-2-3 Release 5 in the preparation of this
Applciation along with Microsoft Excel for some schedules.
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Exhibit P

Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative Exhibit Pace 1 of 10
Annual Meeting Information page 7
December 31, 2004 of

Witness: Bobby Sexton

The most recent Big Sandy Rural Electric annual meeting was held May 27,
9004. The minutes of that annual meeting are attached, along with the insert in
the Kentucky Living Magazine, describing the annual meeting.

Data for the last five (5) annual meetings are as follows:

Members Members

Year Attending Voting Cost

2004 568 - $19,878
2003 665 3162 $43,017
2002 475 - $20,963
2001 530 - $23,122

2000 632 2,381 $33,990



ere BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE CORPORATION
s ANNUAL MEETING OF MEMBERSHIP
MAY 27, 2004 Exhibit P
MOUNTAIN ARTS CENTER, PRESTONSBURG KY Page 2 of 10

C'77,_TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by Chairman Wade May at 7:00 PM.
Cuairman May turned the meeting over to Ron Sheets to act as Chairman.
INVOCATION: Bill Maxey gave the invocation.
QUORUM: Mr Sheets declared that a quorum was present.

FIOB: Resolution -

Mr Sheets read the resolution setting the date and location of the 2004 Annual Meeting.
NIOB: Minutes -

The reading of the minutes of the 2003 Annual Meeting was waived by a motion, second
and vote from the floor and approved without reading.
NIOB: Notice of Meeting -

Mr Sheets read the Notice of Meeting published in the Kentucky Living magazine.

NIOB: Introduction of Board, Attorneys & President/General Manager -~
Mr Sheets introduced Chairman Wade May, Vice Chairman Danny Wallen, Secretary-Treasurer
Joe Harris, Director Ervin Stapleton, Director Bill Maxey, Director Greg Davis and Director

Robert Moofe, Attorney Albert Burchett, Attorney Scott Preston and President/General Manager

Bobby Sexton.

NIOB: Election of Directors -

Danny Wallen, District 1 and Ervin Stapleton, District 2 were elected to four year
terms without opposition. A motion and second was made from the floor to approve and enter
into the minutes. A favorable vote was received from the floor.

NIOB: Introduction of Guests -

Mr Sheets recongnized Representative Hubert Collins and expressed his appreciation for
everything Mr Collins has done for the electric industry.

He also recognized Mrs Neva Green Rowland for her 56th year attending Big Sandy's
Annual Meeting.

NIOB: Unfinished Business -

Mr Sheets called for any unfinished business, with no response.

NIOB: New Business -

Mr Sheets called for any new business, with no response.

NIOB: Other Business -

Mr Sheets called for any other business, with no response.

SI0B: Adjourn -

A motion was made and second from the floor to adjourn. All votes were in favor of
adjourning. The meeting adjourned promptly at 7:17 PM,

ADDRESS: Roy Palk, CEO of East Kentucky Power addressed the membership regarding the

Lu—Op program.

Wade May, Chariman

Joe W Harris, Jr., Secretary
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www.bigsandyrecc.com

504 Eleventh Street
 Painisville, KY 41240
" (606) 789-4095

- 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Box 204, Glyn View Plaza
Prestonsburg, KY 41653
{606) 886.2987

8:00¢ 2.m. to 4:30 p.m.

- Manager’s Comments
© By Bossy Siniox

Blg Sandy RECC announces

Dear Member,

It’s annual meeting time again and you're invited! This is a special
invitation to attend our 64th annual membership meeting. So mark
your calendars for Thursday, May 27, and make plans to join us. This
year’s meeting will once again be held at the Mountain Arts Center in
Prestonsburg.

As always, registration will begin at 6:00 p.m. Our business meeting
will be the first item on the agenda and will start at 7:00 p.m. We will
present reports of current activities and conditions of Big Sandy RECC
and the ever-changing electric utility industry.

Our featured entertainment will be Ernie Thacker and Route 23. Back
by popular demand is Don Noble. Don will be doing caricatures
throughout the evening. The Paintsville Fire Department will have

Sparky the Safety Dog there and Pudgy the Patrol Car from the

Kentucky State Police will also be

making his rounds. There will

Big Sandy RECC

64th Annual Meeting
When: May 27

also be some pre-meeting enter-
tainment in the auditorium begin-

ning around 6:00 p.m.

Where: Mountain Arts Center
Registration: 6 p.m.
Business Mtg.: 7 p.m.

Kentucky Living < April 2004

So bring your family on
Thursday, May 27 for fun and

entertainment. See you there!

A Touchstone Energy” Cooperative kT)( 1A
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Chairman

! Danny Wallen
! Vieg Chairman

Joe Harris

SATURDAM, APRIL 24

“Secretary-Treasurer

Ervin Stapleton
Bill Maxey
Greg Davis

Robert Moore

Attorneys
A.A. Burchett Scott Preston

EMERGENCIES/OUTAGES
(Nights, Weekends &

Holidays)
Johnson, Martin & Lawrence
Counties
Arlie Daniel 265-4240
Kirby Castle 265-3106

Chester Pennington 265-3346

Floyd & Knott Counties

Bobby Sexton 358-4345
Ralph Leslie 874-9816
John Harrison 886-9129
Dave Robinson 886-2917
Jeff Prater 358-4448

www.ekpc.com
www.kaec.org

www.touchstoneenergy.com
2A
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6D CITY HOT
Al BALLOGN
"W%W ﬁm"
PRESENTED BY OUR LADY
@F THE WA H@SPFM\L
EXPLORATION STATION
AND PEPSI'S PETTING 260 :
I

THANKS T6 RESPOND AMBULANCE FOR THE
FIRST AiD STATIGN AND T6 THE ALLEN
CENTRAL HiGH SCHOGL JUNIGR ROTE PROCRAM.

Kentucky Living + April 2004
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Accountability Reminder:

It’s one of Big Sandy RECC's core values

Last year's wave of accounting scan-
dals by some of Wall Street’s most pow-
erful companies shook the confidence of
U.S. investors to the core. As the scan-
dals hit the front pages, giant firms such
as Enron crumbled, wiping out the life
savings of thousands of average
Americans. Tough penalties and tighter
regulations have been put in place to
restore investor faith and increase corpo-
rate America’s accountability.

While Wall Street’s high rollers may
not be comfortable being under a micro-
scope, accountability and disclosure
have worked for decades for Big Sandy
RECC. Accountability is one of our core
values, and we don’t just give it lip ser-
vice.

The fact that Big Sandy RECC is local-
ly owned and committed to providing

quality service continues to keep us

accountable. Our employees—including
all of our top managers—live in the area
and can quickly be reached to handle
your questions and address problems.
The Kentucky Public Service

Commission (PSC) and the federal Rural
Utilities Service (RUS) both closely mon-
itor the activities of Big Sandy RECC.

They provide information to the public

about your co-op—everything from con-
sumer complaints to the results of an
extensive annual audit.

In addition to the PSC’s annual audit,

Kentucky Living + April 2004

Daylight-saving

time begins

RUS does an audit when we apply for a
loan. We have to provide documents Ap ril 4 . B e sure
attesting to our credit-worthiness. We i
also report to the federal Energy t() S et yo ur
Information Administration (EIA), part
of the U.S. Department of Energy. ClO Ck S fO r'wa rd
Because our members are owners and
sit on our board, you also help keep us

an hour, change

accountable. We are a not-for-profit

organization, which means that unlike the b atterl e S in
an investor-owned company, our moti-
vation is not to make money. We exist yo ur smo ke
for people, not for profit. We don't need
to meet target earning requirements. al arim , an d take
There’s no temptation to inflate the bot-
tom line to make shareholders happy.

full advantage of

Big Sandy RECC wants to keep you

that extra hour

of daylight!

happy, but in a different way—1by deliv-
ering superior service and doing what

we say we will do on a daily basis.

OUl% NEW AND ENFANCED
ENERGY MARKETING
PROGH Al

Ask us about our...
air-to-air heat pump program
water heater program e geothermal
program e button-up program
energy audit program

CALL BRUCE AAZON DAVIS GOG) T189-40%5

3A
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by Chris Carpenter

That's right—it’s big, it’s brown, and
it's a bat. Well, you don’t have to hang
around biologists too long to see that
many times an animal’s name is simply
very descriptive. Actually the Big Brown
Bat has another name, Eplesicus fuscus.
This Latin name refers to the animal’s
habits and color: Epfesicus means “house
flyer” and fuscus means “dusky.”

The Big Brown Bat is Kentucky's sec-
ond largest bat with a wingspan of 12-15
inches. Their body length is 3-5 inches
and they weigh 0.5-0.7 ounces, or about
the same as your car key. Big Browns have
silky, long, golden-brown fur on their
backs with lighter undersides. They have
black wings and ears and a dark muzzle.

Big Brown Bats have been known to
live as long as 19 years, and unfortunately
their biggest threat is humans. Natural

prodators i lnde A i kestreds,
onds weasels ran snakes, and bullfrogs.

In Rentacky it is found nearly
statowide mnd s very dosely assodiated
with hurmams and their buildings—often
roosting in bams attics, and churches.
Have nofean it these bats inhabit a buaild-
ing on vour propertv: they arc only look-
ing lora place to spend the day.

Ihe Big Brown Batis one ol the first
species to emerge from hibernation and
also one of the first bats to feave its roost
and begin foraging for insedts ci I night.
Fhey can he recognized by their farge size
and refatively slow wing beats,

When these bats emerge at dusk, they
will promptly begin the insect extermina-
tion that makes these animals so benefi-
dal to hunians. They eat beetles, mosqui-
toes, thes, and ants in large quantities,
Big Browns can consume their own body

weight in insects i just one night. In the

winter, Big Brown Bats will move into
mines and caves to hibernate

Mating occurs inautumn, and they
usually have twvins born in May and June
that are hairless and helpless with their
eyes dosed. The pups nurse for three to
four weeks and Gin ly one month after
birth!

Check them out this spring and sam-
mer, and be glad it vou have yvour own
insect-cating colony of Big Brown Bats

Chris Carpenter is @ hologest with

Kentucky's Touchstone Fuergy Cooperalives.

It will soon be time to bring out the quilts,
antiques, and art to showcase at this year's Big
Sandy Quilt, Art, and Antique Show, accord-
ing to Brenda Cockerham of the University of
Kentucky Cooperative Extension Service. The
event will be held April 31-May 1.

“The eventis 18 years old,” Cockerham
said. “Fach year it has evolved a little more.
Art and antiques (and antique appraisals)
were added, the event was moved to the
Ramada, and this year we plan on working
on a special art auction. Last year we had a
record attendance of 900 at the event. This
year we hope to add ribbons and judging to

artist portion of the show.”

The Johnson County Piecernakers will be
managing this year’s event. Chairperson
Tamnmy Penix will field all phone calls and

4A

Quelters frow Jolson
Magoitin: Hovd and
fanrence conntios mdude,
seadedd from il o Ann
Hatficld and Susic Huseman;
hack row from Iefi. Tammy
Poe Jean Watson, Gypsie
Josres Sheila Amburgy. Alice
Conley. and Tina Penix

answer questions as they relate to the event.

She can be reached at (606) 297-1298.

“Coordinating the event is a bit challeng-
ing," said Cockerham, who has coordinated
the event for the past few vears. "It takes

tearnwork and commitment to pullit oft,”

shesaid. Tammy Penix and the Piecemakers
can use any and all help offered. If youwould
enjoy helping out in some way, please contact
Tammy at 2971298, Alice Conley at 297-
3298, or call the Johnson County Extension
office at 789-8108.

hentucky Living 4 April 2004
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ww.bigsandyrecc.com

venth Street
ille, KY 41240

Box 8, Glyn‘ View Plaza
Prestonsburg, KY 41653
(606) 886.2987

§:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

s
‘Manager’s Comments
0 By Bruce Davis Jr.

hentucky Living 4 April 2003

Big Sandy RECC announces its
2003 Annual Meeting

Dear Member:

It’s annual meeting time again and you're invited!
This is a special invitation to attend our 63rd annual
membership meeting. So mark your calendars for
Thursday, May 22nd, and make plans to join us. This
year’s meeting will once again be held at the Mountain
Arts Center in Prestonsburg.

As always, registration will begin at 6:00 p.m. Our
business meeting will be the first item on the agenda
and will start at 7:00 p.m. We will present reports of
current activities and conditions of Big Sandy RECC and
the ever-changing electric utility industry.

Our featured entertainment will be the Kentucky
Opry Junior Pros. Back by popular demand is Don
Noble: Don will be doing caricatures throughout the
evening. The Paintsville Fire Department will have
“Sparky” the Safety Dog there and “Pudgy” the Patrol
Car from the Kentucky State Police will be making his
rounds. There will also be some pre-meeting entertain-
ment in the auditorium beginning around 6: 00 pm.

So bring your
When: May 22 family on
Where: Mountain Arts Center 1 hursday, May
. . . 22nd, for fun
Registration time: 6 p.m. and entertain-
Business Meeting: 7 p.m. ment. See you
there!

A Touchstone Energy” Cooperative ﬂT) 1A
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}oj{hn Ed Shepher
Chairman

f
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‘Food City and WMDJ ¢
present the 10th annual

Danny Wallen

- Vice Chairman

Joe Harris

‘Secretary-Treasurer

Ervin Stapleton

Bill Maxey
Bobby Sexton
Wade May
Attorneys
A.A. Burchett Scott Preston
v
EMERGENCIES/OUTAGES Big Sandy RECC FREE Mayfield Ice i
(Nights, Weekends & .
ity Rig Wheel Race Cream
Johnson, Martin & Lawrence
Counties “The Food City Hot  Kerns Fried Pies for
Bruce Davis 789-6642 Alr BO“OOH’, e\/eryone
Arlie Daniel 265-4240
Ben Caudill 265-4539
Chester Pennington 265:3340 Our lady of the Wy  Exploration Station
Hospital proudly presents and Pepsis
Floyd & Knott Counties “Fant(]Sy Fleld” Gnd more!! Pettlng ZOO
Ralph Leslie 874-9816
John Harr.ison 8869129 Thanks to Respond Ambulance for the first aid station and i
Dave Robinson 8802917 to the Allen Central High School Junior ROTC program. i
Jeff Prater 358-4448 ‘ ¥

www.ekpc.com
www.kaec.org

www.touchstoneenergy.com

2A Kentucky Living + April 2003



Kentucky Opr

Talented youngsters
entertain region and
nation with music native
to eastern Kentucky

The Kentucky Opry Junior Pros
are hard to describe. These talented
musicians range in age from 5 years
old to juniors in college and come
from seven different castern
Kentucky counties. The young group
excels in playing bluegrass while the
older members love performing hits
from today’s top country music lists.
They have performed all over the

state as well as in Washington, D.C.,

at the
Kennedy
Arts Center.
Kentucky
Opry was
founded by
lifetime
educator
Billie Jean

Osborne.

After retir-

ing from 30

years of teaching in her hometown of

Betsy Layne, Billic Jean knew there
was something more she wanted to
do. She dreamed of having a per-

forming arts center where these tal-

ented voung people of eastern
Nentucky could be showeased. That
dream came true with the opening of
the Mountain Arts Center in October

1996

Safety By the Num!

ers

1. Use safety covers on open plugs.

2. Check for loose plugs. They can cause

appliances to
overheat and
catch fire.

3. Use GFCI plugs
in kitchens and
bathrooms.

4. Don’t overload

plugs.

Kentucky Living + April 2003

Daylight-saving fime
begins BPRIL 6. be

sure 1o set your

CGLOGK.S forward an
hour, change the batteries

in your smoke alarm, and
TRKE FULL
BEDWENTEGE o
that  exirta  hour  of

3A
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gt the Ramada

Inn in Paintsville

Moy 2 & 3, 2003

For more

information call

(606) 789-8108

SPONSORED BY
Bic Sanny RECC

FEATURING

TONESOOE. (oUNTaTN  Bovs
SHLUATION B
DONHTE SORTEGS

5 (Es Fp NowseRE

e Shou TG
HBLOVEE THD

WHEN: FRIDAY, Arrin 11, 7 e

Big Sandy RECC has a Wanre: Jounson Counry Moot Seroon

new Web site for your TICHETS: $6 1N ADVANGE; $O AT THE DOOR
viewing. It provides JOR MORE INPORMATION, CALL
information about the (606) 789-4095
cooperative and some of

. Tickets are available at these
the services that we offer to | |ocations: (Johnson

our consumers. Go to County) Big Sandy
: RECC, Citizens
www.bigsandyrecc.com and | National

take a look at it. Please give Eﬂaf}kr
an
us your comments by reply- | syreet

ing to the pro- Downtown, .
. . Paintsville )
vided e-mail Foodland .
address on {Floyd County) Big
. Sandy RECC's branch
the Web site. | fiice, A.D.D. Sounds, Collins
Floor Covering

4A Kentucky Living + April 2003
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Big Sandy RECC
Paintsville, KY

Case No. 2005-00125

UNBUNDLED COST OF SERVICE STUDY
Test Year 2004

Prepared by: J. Adkins - April 2005
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